
 
 

TOWN OF EXETER, NEW HAMPSHIRE 
10 FRONT STREET • EXETER, NH • 03833-3792 • (603) 778-0591 •FAX 772-4709 

www.exeternh.gov 

PUBLIC NOTICE 
EXETER CONSERVATION COMMISSION 

Site Walk 
The Exeter Conservation Commission will be holding a site walk to review Action Item #2 below.   

They will meet at 19 Continental Drive, Exeter on Tuesday, July 12th, 2022 at 5:00 P.M. 
Monthly Meeting 

The Exeter Conservation Commission will meet in the Nowak Room, Exeter Town Offices 
 at 10 Front Street, Exeter on Tuesday, July 12th, 2022 at 7:00 P.M. 

 
Call to Order: 

1. Introduction of Members Present   
2. Public Comment 

Action Items:  
1. Wetland Conditional Use Permit application for Unitil to remove an above-ground meter station 

and decommission a section of buried natural gas pipe between Kingston Road and Heritage 
Way. Construction vehicle access to the work area will require temporary impact to wetlands 
within the natural gas pipeline corridor. Tax Map Parcels #74-81 and #81-56.  

2. Wetland Conditional Use Permit application and Standard Dredge and Fill Wetland Permit 
Application for the construction of a 95,000 SF Industrial Warehouse building located at 19 
Continental Drive Tax Map 47-7-2. 

3. Correspondence 
4. Committee Reports 

a. Property Management  
i. Garrison Lane  

ii. Raynes Haying 
b. Trails  
c. Outreach Events  

i. Geocaching Event July 16 9a-10a 
ii. Raynes Raptors of New England – Word Barn  

5. Approval of Minutes: June 14th, 2022 Meeting 
6. Other Business   
7. Next Meeting: Date Scheduled (8/9/22), Submission Deadline (7/29/22) 

 
Andrew Koff 
Exeter Conservation Commission 
Posted July 8th, 2022 Exeter Town Website www.exeternh.gov and Town Office kiosk.  
 
 

ZOOM Public Access Information: 
Virtual Meetings can be watched on Channel 22 and on Exeter TV's Facebook and YouTube pages.  
To participate in public comment, click this link: https://exeternh.zoom.us/j/83875361756 
To participate via telephone, call: +1 646 558 8656 and enter the Webinar ID: 838 7536 1756 
Please join the meeting with your full name if you want to speak. 
Use the "Raise Hand" button to alert the chair you wish to speak. On the phone, press *9. 
More instructions for how to participate can be found here: https://www.exeternh.gov/townmanager/virtual-
town-meetings  

Contact us at extvg@exeternh.gov or 603-418-6425 with any technical issues. 

http://www.exeternh.gov/
http://www.exeternh.gov/


TOWN OF EXETER 
PLANNING DEPARTMENT MEMORANDUM 

Date:  July 8th, 2022  
To:  Conservation Commission Board Members 
From:  Kristen Murphy, Natural Resource Planner 
Subject: July 12th Conservation Commission Meeting  

 
1. Wetland CUP application for Unitil  

 
This project qualifies for a Utility Maintenance Statutory Permit by Notification (PBN) so 
you will not see a wetland application for this activity. A site walk for this project was 
scheduled for Thursday, July 7th.  Bill and Trevor were in attendance.  The application is 
schedule to go before the Planning Board on Thursday July 14th. 
 
Suggested Motion for Wetland Conditional Use Permit: 

____ We reviewed this application and feel the need to table the application to a date 
certain due to insufficient information on criteria necessary for the Commission to make 
a recommendation to the planning board as noted below:     We recommend the required 
information be submitted by the next meeting submission deadline of ______ to be heard 
at the _______ conservation commission meeting date. 
 
____ We have reviewed this application and have no objection to the approval of the 
conditional 
use permit as proposed.  
 
____ We have reviewed this application and recommend that the wetland conditional use 
permit be (approved with conditions) (denied) as noted below: 

 
2. Wetland CUP application and State Wetland Permit Application for the construction of a 

95,000 SF Industrial Warehouse building located at 19 Continental Drive Tax Map 47-7-2. 
 
The application was before the Technical Review Committee (TRC) on June 24th.  I 
submitted comments in writing because I had a conflict that day.  Dave Sharples provided the 
applicant with my comments.  They are scheduled to appear before the Planning Board on 
August 25th so we have not yet received a response to TRC comments or any application 
revisions.   
 
The site may be familiar to you as we reviewed an application for a tennis facility on this 
parcel in 2009 and 2015 and the property abuts the Little River Conservation Area portion 
off Garrison Lane. 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Suggested Motion for Wetland Conditional Use Permit: 
____ We reviewed this application and feel the need to table the application to a date 
certain due to insufficient information on criteria necessary for the Commission to make 
a recommendation to the planning board as noted below:     We recommend the required 
information be submitted by the next meeting submission deadline of ______ to be heard 
at the _______ conservation commission meeting date. 
 
____ We have reviewed this application and have no objection to the approval of the 
conditional 
use permit as proposed.  
 
____ We have reviewed this application and recommend that the wetland conditional use 
permit be (approved with conditions) (denied) as noted below: 
 

3. Correspondence:  DTC Request for Rehearing 
Your packet contains a letter from DTC requesting you reconsider your decision on the 
shoreland conditional use permit for the relocation of Building D on the Ray Farm project 
that was before the board at the June 14th meeting.  Please note, this is not a public hearing 
and as Dave’s email indicates, we advise you to not open this up for public comment. 
 
The application is currently scheduled to be before the Planning Board on July 14th.   
 
Your options for addressing this request are: 
 
1. Deny the request for reconsideration. The memo included in your packet would go to 

the Planning Board as presented. 
 

2. Move to reconsider the application at the August 9th Conservation Commission 
meeting. 
Should you choose this option, we will send a memo to the Planning Board indicating 
your intent to reconsider your decision.  This will defer any action on the CUP portion of 
the application until after your August 9th meeting.   

 
To guide your preparation for the meeting, the meeting video is available here (starting at 
6:19), and your packet includes the memo from the CC to the Planning Board, the email from 
Dave Sharples to DTC’s Justin Pasay, and the 7-1-22 packet submitted by DTC. 
 

https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=BTZ59BPVAho


Unitil CUP Application



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 

Wood Environment & Infrastructure Solutions, Inc.
100 Apollo Drive, Suite 302

Chelmsford, MA 01824
USA

T: 978-692-9090

www.woodplc.com

‘Wood’ is a trading name for John Wood Group PLC and its subsidiaries. 

June 30, 2022 
 
Town of Exeter 
Conservation Commission 
10 Front Street 
Exeter, NH 03833 
 
Re: Conditional Use Permit Application 

Proposed Gas Pipeline Lateral and Station Decommissioning 
Unitil GSGT Pipeline Corridor North of Kingston Road, Exeter, NH 

 
To the Exeter Conservation Commission: 
 
On behalf of Unitil Granite State Gas Transmission (Unitil/applicant), Wood Environment & Infrastructure 
Solutions, Inc. (Wood) submits the attached Conditional Use Permit application for the above-referenced project.  
 
The purpose of the project is to decommission a segment (lateral) of existing underground natural gas 
transmission pipe, above-ground metering & regulating (M&R) station, and main line valve/bridle, all within 
Unitil’s existing pipeline easement. The work will require construction vehicle access across wetlands that will be 
protected through the temporary placement of timber mats. The total areas of temporary impact are tabulated 
on the application form, and consist of temporary impacts to wetlands underlain by poorly drained soils, and a 
wetland functioning as vernal pool habitat. There are no prime wetlands, exemplary wetlands, very poorly 
drained soils, or inland streams in the project area. The work is scheduled for August 2022, which is outside the 
time window in which vernal pool amphibians use the vernal pool habitat. All impacts will be restored in place 
after work completion by removal of timber mats and seeding/mulching where needed.  
 
Unitil will also submit a Utility Maintenance Activity Statutory Permit-by-Notification (SPN) to the New 
Hampshire Department of Environmental Services for this project. The work is covered by the U.S. Army Corps of 
Engineers New Hampshire General Permits for minimal impact work. 
 
We are available for a site walk at your convenience, and we look forward to presenting this project to the 
Conservation Commission at your July 12 hearing. 
 
Sincerely,  
Wood Environment & Infrastructure Solutions, Inc. 
 
 
 
Stephen G. Herzog, PWS   
Senior Ecologist, Project Manager  
 
Copy:   Unitil Granite State Gas Transmission  
 
Attachments 



Town of Exeter Planning Board Application 

Conditional Use Permit: Wetland Conservation Overlay District 
In accordance with Zoning Ordinance Article: 9.1

SUBMITTAL REQUIREMENTS:  (Note: See Application Deadlines and Submission Requirements for Conservation Commission Requirements )

1. Fifteen (15) copies of the Application
2. Fifteen (15) 11”x17” and three (3) full sized copies of the plan which must include:

Existing Conditions
a. Property Boundaries
b. Edge of Wetland and associated Buffer (Wetlands Conservation Overlay District – WCOD)

--Prime wetland: 100’  
--Vernal Pool (>200 SF): 75’ 
--Exemplary Wetland: 50’ 

--Very Poorly Drained: 50’ 
--Poorly Drained: 40’  
--Inland Stream: 25’ 

c. Structures, roads/access ways, parking, drainage systems, utilities, wells and wastewater disposal
systems and other site improvements

Proposed Conditions 
a. Edge of Wetlands and Wetland Buffers and distances to the following:

i. Edge of Disturbance
ii. Structures, roads/access ways, parking, drainage systems, utilities, wells and wastewater

disposal systems and other site improvements
b. Name and phone number of all individuals whose professional seal appears on the plan

3. If applicant and/or agent is not the owner, a letter of authorization must accompany this application
4. Supporting documents i.e. Letters from the Department of Environmental Services, Standard Dredge and

Fill Application and Photos of the property
5. A Town of Exeter Assessors list of names and mailing addresses of all abutters

Required Fees: 
  Planning Board Fee: $50.00   Abutter Fee: $10.00      Recording Fee (if applicable): $25.00 

The Planning Office must receive the completed application, plans and fees on the day indicated on the 
Planning Board Schedule of Deadlines and Public Hearings.   

APPLICANT Name: 
Address: 
Email Address: 
Phone: 

PROPOSAL Address: 

Owner of Record: 
Person/Business 
performing work 
outlined in proposal 

Name: 
Address: 
Phone: 

Professional that 
delineated wetlands 

Name: 
Address: 
Phone: 

Revised 03/2020-CUP 

Unitil Granite State Gas Transmission, Mike Dunn
325 West Rd., Portsmouth NH 03801

dunnm@unitil.com
603-294-5115

Kingston Rd
Tax Map #, Lot #  74-81, 81-56  Zoning District: _______________ 

Granite State Gas Transmission, Inc. - leaseholder
(same as above)

Charles Lyman, Certified Wetland Scientist #120
Wood EIS, 1 Congress St., Portland ME

(207) 828-3280

R-1, NP



List any variances/special exceptions granted by Zoning Board of Adjustment including dates: 

Describe how the proposal meets conditions in Article 9.1.6.B of the Zoning Ordinance (attached for reference): 

Town of Exeter 
Planning Board Application 

Conditional Use Permit: Wetland Conservation Overlay District 

Wetland Conservation Overlay District Impact (in square footage): 
Temporary Impact Wetland: (SQ FT.) 

   Prime Wetlands   ___________ 

   Exemplary Wetlands        ___________ 

   Vernal Pools (>200SF)   ___________ 

   VPD          ___________ 

   PD       

  Inland Stream    ___________ 

Buffer: (SQ FT.)

  Prime Wetlands   ___________ 

 Exemplary Wetlands      ___________ 

 Vernal Pools (>200SF)   ___________ 

 VPD          ___________ 

  PD        ___________ 

  Inland Stream    ___________

Permanent Impact Wetland: 
   Prime Wetlands   ___________ 

   Exemplary Wetlands        ___________ 

   Vernal Pools (>200SF)   ___________ 

   VPD          ___________ 

   PD        ___________ 

  Inland Stream    ___________ 

Buffer: 
  Prime Wetlands   ___________ 

 Exemplary Wetlands      ___________ 

 Vernal Pools (>200SF)   ___________ 

 VPD          ___________ 

  PD        ___________ 

  Inland Stream   ___________

Revised 03/2020-CUP 

Detailed Proposal including intent, project description, and use of property: (Use additional sheet as needed) 

Unitil will abandon in-place a segment (lateral) of existing underground natural gas transmission pipe, above-
ground metering & regulating (M&R) station, and main line valve/bridle. The work will require access along 
the existing pipeline easement corridor, which will result in temporary impact to wetlands through the 
placement of timber mats to allow construction vehicle access. All impacts will be restored in place after work 
completion by removal of timber mats and seeding/mulching where needed. Unitil will submit a Utility 
Maintenance Activity Statutory Permit-by-Notification (SPN) to the New Hampshire Department of 
Environmental Services for this work.

0

0

1,650

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

1,800

960

The project will result 
in no permanent 
impacts to wetlands or 
their buffers.

None

The project will decommission an existing gas pipeline lateral and appurtenant equipment, requiring temporary wetland impact. 
There is no alternative which will not impact a wetland. A NH-Certified Wetland Scientist prepared a functions and values 
assessment that concluded the proposed temporary impact is not detrimental to the functions and values of the wetlands and 
the greater hydrologic system. Design, construction,and maintenance during the  work will minimize impacts. The project will 
not create a hazard due to loss of wetland. The applicant will restore disturbed areas by use of a wetland seed mix. All required 
permits will be obtained including a Statutory Permit-by-Notification from NHDES and USACE General Permit. 

6,750  ___________ 



Please attach additional sheets if needed 

ABUTTERS:  PLEASE LIST ALL PERSONS WHOSE PROPERTY IS LOCATED IN NEW HAMPSHIRE AND ADJOINS OR IS 
DIRECTLY ACROSS THE STREET OR STREAM FROM THE LAND UNDER CONSIDERATION BY THE BOARD.    
THIS LIST SHALL BE COMPILED FROM THE EXETER TAX ASSESSOR’S RECORDS. 

________________________________________

NAME  __________________________________ 
ADDRESS  _______________________________ 
________________________________________
_ 

Revised 03/2020-CUP 

74-75  
Exeter West Condo Association
25 Ernest Ave., Exeter NH

74-76  
Exeter West Condo Association
26 Ernest Ave., Exeter NH

74-77  
Exeter West Condo Association
27 Ernest Ave., Exeter NH

74-78  
Exeter West Condo Association
39 Ernest Ave., Exeter NH

74-79  
Exeter West Condo Association
38 Ernest Ave., Exeter NH

74-80
Exeter West Condo Association
37 Ernest Ave., Exeter NH

81-79  
Town of Exeter
31 Kingston Road, Exeter NH

74-74  
Kazantzidis Peter
7 Heritage Way, Exeter NH

74-73  
Rebeil Family Revocable Trust
9 Heritage Way, Exeter NH

74-72  
Claar Family Trust
11 Heritage Way, Exeter NH

74-71  
Vincent Shelley Connor Trust
13 Heritage Way, Exeter NH

74-70  
Fifteen Heritage Way Rlty Trust
15 Heritage Way, Exeter NH

74-69  
Tremblay John & Tammy Rev Living Tr
17 Heritage Way, Exeter NH

75-20  
Maney Robert F Jr
19 Heritage Way, Exeter NH

75-19  
Radzom Axel
21 Heritage Way, Exeter NH

62-55  
Browne, Daryl
40 Brentwood Rd, Exeter NH

81-57  
Town of Exeter
Kingston Rd, Exeter NH



9.1.6. B: Conditions:   Prior to issuance of a conditional use permit, the Planning Board shall conclude 
and make a part of the record, compliance with the following criteria: 

1. That the proposed use is permitted in the underlying zoning district;
2. No alternative design which does not impact a wetland or wetland buffer or which has less

detrimental impact on the wetland or wetland buffer is feasible;
3. A wetland scientist has provided an impact evaluation that includes the “functions and

values” of the wetland(s), an assessment of the potential project-related impacts and
concluded to the extent feasible, the proposed impact is not detrimental to the value and
function of the wetland(s) or the greater hydrologic system.

4. That the design, construction and maintenance of the proposed use will, to the extent
feasible, minimize detrimental impact on the wetland or wetland buffer;

5. That the proposed use will not create a hazard to individual or public health, safety and
welfare due to the loss of wetland, the contamination of groundwater, or other reasons;

6. The applicant may propose an increase in wetland buffers elsewhere on the site that
surround a wetland of equal or greater size, and of equal or greater functional value than
the impacted wetland

7. In cases where the proposed use is temporary or where construction activity disturbs areas
adjacent to the immediate use, the applicant has included a restoration proposal
revegetating any disturbed area within the buffer with the goal to restore the site as nearly
as possible to its original grade and condition following construction.

8. That all required permits shall be obtained from the New Hampshire Department of
Environmental Services Water Supply and Pollution Control Division under NH RSA §485-A:
17, the New Hampshire Wetlands Board under  NH RSA §483-A, and the United States Army
Corps of Engineers under Section 404 of the Clean Water Act.;

Revised 03/2020-CUP 



Wetland Delineation Photographs 

Client: Project Number:

Site Name: Site Location:

Photographer:

Date:

Description:

Photographer:

Date:

Description:

West Exeter (Proposed Abandonment)

4/14/2022

3652220367

Photograph: 1

Photograph: 2

1

Unitil

Exeter, NH

Charles Lyman

Charles Lyman

4/14/2022

View looking 
northwest from end of 

GSGT ROW at 
Kingston Rd. 

View looking southeast 
in center of ROW; note 
wetland established in 

tire ruts. 



Wetland Delineation Photographs 

Client: Project Number:

Site Name: Site Location:

Photographer:

Date:

Description:

Photographer:

Date:

Description:

West Exeter (Proposed Abandonment)

4/14/2022

3652220367

Photograph: 3

Photograph: 4

2

Unitil

Exeter, NH

Charles Lyman

Charles Lyman

4/14/2022

View looking southeast 
down ROW from 

northern part.  

View looking at area of 
wetland functioning as 

vernal pool habitat – low-
lying area in ROW.





___________

 

WETLAND NOTES: 
 
Wetlands were field-delineated by Charles Lyman, NH Certified Wetland 
Scientist #120, phone 207-828-3280, on April 14, 2022. 
 
The following jurisdictional resources are not present within the Granite State 
Gas Transmission easement shown on this plan:  Priority Resource Areas, 
Prime Wetlands, Exemplary Wetlands, Inland Streams, Very Poorly Drained 
Soils 
 
Poorly Drained Soils information is taken from the New Hampshire Wetlands 
Permit Planning Tool, and is shown in light brown.  
 
Proposed temporary impacts areas from temporary timber mat placement are 
shown in orange. 
 
 



Glerups CUP Application



Civil 
Site Planning 

Environmental 
Engineering 

133 Court Street 
Portsmouth, NH 
03801-4413 

Tel:  (603) 433-2335       E-mail: Altus@altus-eng.com 

May 31, 2021 

Dave Sharples, Town Planner 
Planning Department, Town of Exeter 
10 Front Street 
Exeter, NH  03833 

Re: Glerups Warehouse 
Tax Map 46, Lot 7 
19 Continental Drive 
Altus Project No. 4839 

Dear Mr. Sharples, 

On behalf of the Applicant, Glerups, Inc., we are pleased to submit Site Plan and Conditional Use Permit 
Applications for a ±95,116 sf warehouse building at 19 Continental Drive.  We respectfully request this be 
placed on the next available TRC agenda.   

Please feel free to contact me directly if you have any questions or require any additional documentation. 
Thank you for your time and consideration. 

Sincerely, 

ALTUS ENGINEERING, INC. 

Erik B. Saari 
Vice President 

ebs/4839.00-CoverLetter 



Town of Exeter 

Planning Board Application 
for 

Conditional Use Permit: 

Wetlands Conservation Overlay 
District 

March 2020 

Revised 03/2020-CUP 



Town of Exeter Planning Board Application 

Conditional Use Permit: Wetland Conservation Overlay District 
In accordance with Zoning Ordinance Article: 9.1

SUBMITTAL REQUIREMENTS:  (Note: See Application Deadlines and Submission Requirements for Conservation Commission Requirements )

1. Fifteen (15) copies of the Application
2. Fifteen (15) 11”x17” and three (3) full sized copies of the plan which must include:

Existing Conditions
a. Property Boundaries
b. Edge of Wetland and associated Buffer (Wetlands Conservation Overlay District – WCOD)

--Prime wetland: 100’  
--Vernal Pool (>200 SF): 75’ 
--Exemplary Wetland: 50’ 

--Very Poorly Drained: 50’ 
--Poorly Drained: 40’  
--Inland Stream: 25’ 

c. Structures, roads/access ways, parking, drainage systems, utilities, wells and wastewater disposal
systems and other site improvements

Proposed Conditions 
a. Edge of Wetlands and Wetland Buffers and distances to the following:

i. Edge of Disturbance
ii. Structures, roads/access ways, parking, drainage systems, utilities, wells and wastewater

disposal systems and other site improvements
b. Name and phone number of all individuals whose professional seal appears on the plan

3. If applicant and/or agent is not the owner, a letter of authorization must accompany this application
4. Supporting documents i.e. Letters from the Department of Environmental Services, Standard Dredge and

Fill Application and Photos of the property
5. A Town of Exeter Assessors list of names and mailing addresses of all abutters

Required Fees: 
  Planning Board Fee: $50.00   Abutter Fee: $10.00      Recording Fee (if applicable): $25.00 

The Planning Office must receive the completed application, plans and fees on the day indicated on the 
Planning Board Schedule of Deadlines and Public Hearings.   

APPLICANT Name: 
Address: 
Email Address: 
Phone: 

PROPOSAL Address: 
Tax Map #________________   Lot#____________ Zoning District: _______________ 
Owner of Record: 

Person/Business 
performing work 
outlined in proposal 

Name: 
Address: 
Phone: 

Professional that 
delineated wetlands 

Name: 
Address: 
Phone: 

Revised 03/2020-CUP 

Valued Customer
Typewritten Text
Glerups, Inc.27 Pleasant Street, Newfields, NH  03856kiera@glerups.com(603) 978-768319 Continental Drive47		7			     CT-1SameAltus Engineering, Inc.133 Court Street, Portsmouth, NH  03801(603) 433-2335Gove Environmental Services, Inc.8 Continental Drive, Unit H, Exeter, NH  03833(603) 778-0644



List any variances/special exceptions granted by Zoning Board of Adjustment including dates: 

Describe how the proposal meets conditions in Article 9.1.6.B of the Zoning Ordinance (attached for reference): 

Town of Exeter 
Planning Board Application 

Conditional Use Permit: Wetland Conservation Overlay District 

Detailed Proposal including intent, project description, and use of property: (Use additional sheet as needed) 

Wetland Conservation Overlay District Impact (in square footage): 
Temporary Impact Wetland: (SQ FT.) 

   Prime Wetlands   ___________ 

   Exemplary Wetlands        ___________ 

   Vernal Pools (>200SF)   ___________ 

   VPD          ___________ 

   PD        ___________ 

  Inland Stream    ___________ 

Buffer: (SQ FT.)

  Prime Wetlands   ___________ 

 Exemplary Wetlands      ___________ 

 Vernal Pools (>200SF)   ___________ 

 VPD          ___________ 

  PD        ___________ 

  Inland Stream    ___________

Permanent Impact Wetland: 
   Prime Wetlands   ___________ 

   Exemplary Wetlands        ___________ 

   Vernal Pools (>200SF)   ___________ 

   VPD          ___________ 

   PD        ___________ 

  Inland Stream    ___________ 

Buffer: 
  Prime Wetlands   ___________ 

 Exemplary Wetlands      ___________ 

 Vernal Pools (>200SF)   ___________ 

 VPD          ___________ 

  PD        ___________ 

  Inland Stream   ___________

Revised 03/2020-CUP 

Valued Customer
Typewritten Text
X			        944		 

Valued Customer
Typewritten Text
				           X			     	     3,019X			       9,452         X	          		      	     77,991

Valued Customer
Typewritten Text
None

Valued Customer
Typewritten Text
Construction of a +/- 95,000 sf industrial warehouse together with associated accessways, parking and site improvements.

Valued Customer
Typewritten Text
The inclusion of steep slopes and extensive retaining walls has allowed impacts to be reduced by the greatest extent feasible. Numerous alternative layouts were explored and all would have required approximately the same area of impact.  The proposed stormwater system will provide for appropriate treatment and infiltration of runoff, the design of which is subject to NHDESreview and approval.  Temporary erosion and sediment control measures will also be employed during construction in order tominimize construction-related impacts to surrounding areas.  Furthermore, the functions and values assessment indicates that theimpacted wetlands are of relatively low value.   



Please attach additional sheets if needed 

ABUTTERS:  PLEASE LIST ALL PERSONS WHOSE PROPERTY IS LOCATED IN NEW HAMPSHIRE AND ADJOINS OR IS 
DIRECTLY ACROSS THE STREET OR STREAM FROM THE LAND UNDER CONSIDERATION BY THE BOARD.    
THIS LIST SHALL BE COMPILED FROM THE EXETER TAX ASSESSOR’S RECORDS. 

TAX MAP  _______________________________ 
NAME  __________________________________ 
ADDRESS  _______________________________ 
_________________________________________ 

TAX MAP  _______________________________ 
NAME  __________________________________ 
ADDRESS  _______________________________ 
_________________________________________ 

TAX MAP  _______________________________ 
NAME  __________________________________ 
ADDRESS  _______________________________ 
_________________________________________ 

TAX MAP  _______________________________ 
NAME  __________________________________ 
ADDRESS  _______________________________ 
_________________________________________ 

TAX MAP  _______________________________ 
NAME  __________________________________ 
ADDRESS  _______________________________ 
_________________________________________ 

TAX MAP  _______________________________ 
NAME  __________________________________ 
ADDRESS  _______________________________ 
_________________________________________ 

TAX MAP  _______________________________ 
NAME  __________________________________ 
ADDRESS  _______________________________ 
_________________________________________ 

TAX MAP  _______________________________ 
NAME  __________________________________ 
ADDRESS  _______________________________ 
_________________________________________ 

TAX MAP ________________________________ 
NAME  __________________________________ 
ADDRESS  _______________________________ 
_________________________________________ 

TAXMAP________________________________ 
NAME___________________________________ 
ADDRESS  _______________________________ 
_________________________________________ 

TAX MAP  _______________________________ 
NAME  __________________________________ 
ADDRESS________________________________ 
_________________________________________  

TAXMAP_________________________________ 
NAME  __________________________________ 
ADDRESS _______________________________ 
_________________________________________ 

TAX MAP  _______________________________ 
NAME  __________________________________ 
ADDRESS  _______________________________ 
_________________________________________ 

TAX MAP  _______________________________ 
NAME  __________________________________ 
ADDRESS  _______________________________ 
_________________________________________ 

TAX MAP  _______________________________ 
NAME  __________________________________ 
ADDRESS  _______________________________ 
_________________________________________ 

TAX MAP  _______________________________ 
NAME  __________________________________ 
ADDRESS  _______________________________ 
_________________________________________ 

TAX MAP  _______________________________ 
NAME  __________________________________ 
ADDRESS  _______________________________ 
_________________________________________ 

TAX MAP  _______________________________ 
NAME  __________________________________ 
ADDRESS  _______________________________ 
_________________________________________ 

Revised 03/2020-CUP 

Valued Customer
Typewritten Text
See attached Letter of Authorization



9.1.6. B: Conditions:   Prior to issuance of a conditional use permit, the Planning Board shall conclude 
and make a part of the record, compliance with the following criteria: 

1. That the proposed use is permitted in the underlying zoning district;
2. No alternative design which does not impact a wetland or wetland buffer or which has less

detrimental impact on the wetland or wetland buffer is feasible;
3. A wetland scientist has provided an impact evaluation that includes the “functions and

values” of the wetland(s), an assessment of the potential project-related impacts and
concluded to the extent feasible, the proposed impact is not detrimental to the value and
function of the wetland(s) or the greater hydrologic system.

4. That the design, construction and maintenance of the proposed use will, to the extent
feasible, minimize detrimental impact on the wetland or wetland buffer;

5. That the proposed use will not create a hazard to individual or public health, safety and
welfare due to the loss of wetland, the contamination of groundwater, or other reasons;

6. The applicant may propose an increase in wetland buffers elsewhere on the site that
surround a wetland of equal or greater size, and of equal or greater functional value than
the impacted wetland

7. In cases where the proposed use is temporary or where construction activity disturbs areas
adjacent to the immediate use, the applicant has included a restoration proposal
revegetating any disturbed area within the buffer with the goal to restore the site as nearly
as possible to its original grade and condition following construction.

8. That all required permits shall be obtained from the New Hampshire Department of
Environmental Services Water Supply and Pollution Control Division under NH RSA §485-A:
17, the New Hampshire Wetlands Board under  NH RSA §483-A, and the United States Army
Corps of Engineers under Section 404 of the Clean Water Act.;

Revised 03/2020-CUP 



Letter of Authorization 

Glerups, Inc., hereby authorizes Altus Engineering, Inc. of Portsmouth, NH to represent 
us the as the Owner and Applicant in all matters concerning the engineering and related 
permitting of a site plan on Exeter Tax Map 47, Lot 7-2 located at 19 Continental Drive 
in Exeter, New Hampshire.  This authorization shall include representation at public 
hearings and other project-related meetings in addition to any signatures required for 
Federal, State and Municipal permit applications. 

_________________________ ______________________ ________ 
Signature Print Name Date

_________________________ ______________________ ________ 
Witness Print Name Date

Kiera Manahan Ryan 5-18-22

Barry T. Ryan 5-18-22



Valued Customer
Callout
SITE









UTILITY NOTE ◄
THE UNDERGROUND UTILITIES DEPICTED HEREON HAVE BEEN LOCATED

FROM FIELD SURVEY INFORMATION AND PLOTTED FROM EXISTING
DRAWINGS.  THE SURVEYOR MAKES NO GUARANTEES THAT THE

UNDERGROUND UTILITIES DEPICTED COMPRISE ALL SUCH UTILITIES IN
THE AREA, EITHER IN SERVICE OR ABANDONED.  THE SURVEYOR

FURTHER DOES NOT WARRANT THAT THE UNDERGROUND UTILITIES
SHOWN ARE IN THE EXACT LOCATION INDICATED ALTHOUGH THEY ARE

LOCATED AS ACCURATELY AS POSSIBLE FROM THE INFORMATION
AVAILABLE.  THE SURVEYOR HAS NOT PHYSICALLY LOCATED THE

UNDERGROUND PORTIONS OF THE UTILITIES.

I HEREBY CERTIFY, TO MY KNOWLEDGE, INFORMATION AND BELIEF, THAT THIS PLAN
SHOWS THE RESULTS OF AN ON THE GROUND "STANDARD PROPERTY SURVEY" AND THAT
SAID SURVEY MEETS THE MINIMUM PRECISION AND/OR ACCURACY MEASUREMENTS FOR
SURVEY CLASSIFICATION "U" (URBAN) AS SET FORTH IN TABLE 500.1 OF THE NEW
HAMPSHIRE CODE OF ADMINISTRATIVE RULES OF THE BOARD OF LICENSURE FOR LAND
SURVEYORS ADOPTED 08/23/01, EFFECTIVE 01/01/09.

I FURTHER CERTIFY THAT THIS PLAN IS THE RESULT OF AN
ACTUAL FIELD SURVEY MADE ON THE GROUND AND HAS A MAXIMUM
ERROR OF CLOSURE OF ONE PART IN FIFTEEN THOUSAND ON ALL
PROPERTY LINES WITHIN AND BORDERING THE SUBJECT PROPERTY. DATE

LEE B. GAGNON, LLS

10

12

13

14

167

168

169

170

171

172

17
3 174

178
179

180
181 182

183184185186187

188

189

190

191

192

164

163

162

161

160

159

158

157
156

155
145

144
143

142

141

140
139

138

137

136

135

134

133

132

131

130

129

128
127

126

125

124

123

122

121

120

119
118

11

175
176

177

183184185

116115114

113

112

111
110

109

108

107
106

105
104

103

102
101

100
99

98

97

1

2

3

4

5

6

7
8

16

17
18

19

20

21

22

22B
23

24

25
26

27

28
29

30
31

32

33

34
35

36

373839

40

4142
43

44
45

46

47

48
49

50
515253

54
55

67

68

69
70

71 72

73
73B

74

75

76

77

78

79

80 81

82
83

84

85

86

8756

57

58

59 60

61
62

63

64

65

66

VP21

VP1

VP2

VP3

VP4

VP5
VP6

VP7

VP8
VP9

VP10
VP11

VP12

VP18

VP19

VP20

VP13

VP14
VP15

VP16
VP17

AutoCAD SHX Text
DECLARANT:

AutoCAD SHX Text
HOLDING COURT, LLC

AutoCAD SHX Text
 141 MAIN STREET   NASHUA, NEW HAMPSHIRE  03060 

AutoCAD SHX Text
PREPARED FOR:

AutoCAD SHX Text
 ALTUS ENGINEERING, INC. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
    133 COURT STREET PORTSMOUTH, NH 03801   

AutoCAD SHX Text
19 CONTINENTAL DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXETER,  NEW HAMPSHIRE

AutoCAD SHX Text
(LOT 7,  MAP 46)

AutoCAD SHX Text
No.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISION

AutoCAD SHX Text
BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
Three Congress Street  Nashua, New Hampshire  03062-3301

AutoCAD SHX Text
Tel (603) 883-2057          Fax (603) 883-5057

AutoCAD SHX Text
Hayner/Swanson, Inc.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Civil Engineers/Land Surveyors

AutoCAD SHX Text
www.hayner-swanson.com

AutoCAD SHX Text
HC-EC51-REV

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIELD BOOK:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWING NAME:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DWG LOCATION:

AutoCAD SHX Text
J:\4000\4891\DWG\ALTUS

AutoCAD SHX Text
File Number

AutoCAD SHX Text
Sheet

AutoCAD SHX Text
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text
Scale

AutoCAD SHX Text
4891-HC

AutoCAD SHX Text
 05 MAY 2022 

AutoCAD SHX Text
1133/1134

AutoCAD SHX Text
1"=15.240 Meters

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: 1"=50 Feet

AutoCAD SHX Text
METERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
FEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
50

AutoCAD SHX Text
50

AutoCAD SHX Text
100

AutoCAD SHX Text
150

AutoCAD SHX Text
200

AutoCAD SHX Text
25

AutoCAD SHX Text
25

AutoCAD SHX Text
50

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONTACT DIG SAFE

AutoCAD SHX Text
72 HOURS PRIOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
TO CONSTRUCTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
1-888-DIG SAFE

AutoCAD SHX Text
1-888-344-7233

AutoCAD SHX Text
digsafe.com

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE ZONING/BUILDING SETBACKS DEPICTED ON THIS PLAN ARE THOSE WE HAVE INTERPRETED FROM THE LATEST ZONING ORDINANCE OF THE MUNICIPALITY AND, AS SUCH, ARE ONLY OPINIONS EXPRESSED BY HAYNER/SWANSON, INC.  THE FINAL INTERPRETATION OF THE ORDINANCE CAN ONLY BE MADE BY THE APPROPRIATE ZONING AUTHORITY. SINCE BUILDING ORIENTATION, PROPOSED USES, AND OTHER FACTORS CAN AFFECT THE SETBACKS, PRIOR TO ANY DEVELOPMENT OF THIS PROPERTY, THE BUILDER/OWNER MUST CONSULT WITH THE TOWN/CITY TO INSURE THE CORRECT APPLICATION OF THE ZONING ORDINANCE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
* ZONING NOTE *

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATCH LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEE SHEET SV-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
HC-EC51-REV

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING CONDITIONS PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SV-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1" = 50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
WETLANDS WERE DELINEATED BY GOVE ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES INC. ON 12/17/21 UTILIZING THE FOLLOWING STANDARDS: 1. REGIONAL SUPPLEMENT TO THE CORPS OF ENGINEERS WETLAND DELINEATION MANUAL: NORTHCENTRAL AND NORTHEAST REGION, (VERSION 2.0) JANUARY 2012, U.S. ARMY CORPS OF ENGINEERS. 2. FIELD INDICATORS OF HYDRIC SOILS IN THE UNITED STATES, A GUIDE FOR IDENTIFYING AND DELINEATING HYDRIC SOILS, VERSION 8.2. UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE (2018). 3. NEW ENGLAND HYDRIC SOILS TECHNICAL COMMITTEE. 2019 VERSION 4, FIELD NEW ENGLAND HYDRIC SOILS TECHNICAL COMMITTEE. 2019 VERSION 4, FIELD INDICATORS FOR IDENTIFYING HYDRIC SOILS IN NEW ENGLAND. NEW ENGLAND INTERSTATE WATER POLLUTION CONTROL COMMISSION, LOWELL, MA. 4. U.S. ARMY CORPS OF ENGINEERS NATIONAL WETLAND PLANT LIST, VERSION U.S. ARMY CORPS OF ENGINEERS NATIONAL WETLAND PLANT LIST, VERSION 3.5. (2020) 5. CLASSIFICATION OF WETLANDS AND DEEPWATER HABITATS OF THE UNITED CLASSIFICATION OF WETLANDS AND DEEPWATER HABITATS OF THE UNITED STATES.  USFW MANUAL FWS/OBS-79/31 (1979).

AutoCAD SHX Text
SURVEYORS CERTIFICATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
WETLAND CERTIFICATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEE SHEET SV-2 FOR EASEMENTS RIGHTS AND RESTRICTIONS NOTES

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTE

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAGNETIC

AutoCAD SHX Text
2005

AutoCAD SHX Text
SB FND

AutoCAD SHX Text
W/DISK

AutoCAD SHX Text
SB FND

AutoCAD SHX Text
W/DISK

AutoCAD SHX Text
SB FND

AutoCAD SHX Text
W/DISK

AutoCAD SHX Text
SB FND

AutoCAD SHX Text
W/DISK

AutoCAD SHX Text
SB FND

AutoCAD SHX Text
W/DISK

AutoCAD SHX Text
CCB

AutoCAD SHX Text
CCB

AutoCAD SHX Text
CCB

AutoCAD SHX Text
CCB

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" RCP

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGE OF WETLAND

AutoCAD SHX Text
4/5/05

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROXIMATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
(TYP)

AutoCAD SHX Text
50 FT

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
TO LOTS 6 & 7

AutoCAD SHX Text
EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING ACCESS

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING ACCESS

AutoCAD SHX Text
TO LOT 7

AutoCAD SHX Text
EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
TO TOWN OF EXETER

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAINAGE EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRANS

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
HYD

AutoCAD SHX Text
POLE 310

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAVEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARKING

AutoCAD SHX Text
GAS STUB

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER

AutoCAD SHX Text
STUB

AutoCAD SHX Text
OHE

AutoCAD SHX Text
UGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
UGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%152 15" CPP

AutoCAD SHX Text
15" 

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%151

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIM

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV.

AutoCAD SHX Text
OUT

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
CB

AutoCAD SHX Text
96.35

AutoCAD SHX Text
92.45

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
OUT

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV.

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV.

AutoCAD SHX Text
IN

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIM

AutoCAD SHX Text
SMH

AutoCAD SHX Text
97.16

AutoCAD SHX Text
FULL OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEWER PUMP

AutoCAD SHX Text
STATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
MB

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEC BOX

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEC @ BLDG

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
HYD

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROX

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXIST WATER

AutoCAD SHX Text
LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROX

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXIST FORCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FM

AutoCAD SHX Text
BIT PAVEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAIN SEWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
25 FT WETLAND

AutoCAD SHX Text
SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONSTRUCTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARKING SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
75 FT WETLAND

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUILDING SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING ACCESS

AutoCAD SHX Text
EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
TO LOT 5

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING ACCESS

AutoCAD SHX Text
TO LOT 4

AutoCAD SHX Text
EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
PEDESTRIAN EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXIST 10 FT WIDE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 6   MAP 46

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 3.1   MAP 56

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAP 56

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 4   MAP 46

AutoCAD SHX Text
CPP

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STY BLDG

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
OUT

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV.

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV.

AutoCAD SHX Text
IN

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIM

AutoCAD SHX Text
CB

AutoCAD SHX Text
94.94

AutoCAD SHX Text
89.30

AutoCAD SHX Text
89.28

AutoCAD SHX Text
DMH

AutoCAD SHX Text
CB

AutoCAD SHX Text
CB

AutoCAD SHX Text
CB

AutoCAD SHX Text
15"%%154 CPP

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 3

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAP 46

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONTINENTAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
(SEE VOL 4622, PG 1993)

AutoCAD SHX Text
50 FT

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
(VOL 5046, PG 1085)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(VOL 3372, PG 2598)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(VOL 3519, PG 850)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(VOL 3935, PG 1095)

AutoCAD SHX Text
BENCHMARK

AutoCAD SHX Text
SB FND W/DISK

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEV. = 93.20

AutoCAD SHX Text
(NGVD 1929 DATUM)

AutoCAD SHX Text
W/DISK

AutoCAD SHX Text
SB FND

AutoCAD SHX Text
FORCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAIN SEWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
STUB

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
FM

AutoCAD SHX Text
FM

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
AS SHOWN, ARE APPROXIMATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING UTILITIES ON LOT 6,

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
(PUBLIC)

AutoCAD SHX Text
N62°42'18"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
417.97'

AutoCAD SHX Text
509.50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N71°41'37"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
619.56'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S81°26'45"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
897.81'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S26°39'11"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
779.98'

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
CRES

AutoCAD SHX Text
-7-

AutoCAD SHX Text
20.

AutoCAD SHX Text
311

AutoCAD SHX Text
(884,731 SF)

AutoCAD SHX Text
FORMERLY

AutoCAD SHX Text
 "LOT 3"

AutoCAD SHX Text
FORMERLY

AutoCAD SHX Text
 "LOTS 2 & 3"

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING SIGN 

AutoCAD SHX Text
TO LOT 7

AutoCAD SHX Text
EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
(VOL 5046, PG 1080)

AutoCAD SHX Text
FORMERLY 

AutoCAD SHX Text
 "LOT 3"

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
CR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNIT

AutoCAD SHX Text
-1-

AutoCAD SHX Text
20.

AutoCAD SHX Text
244

AutoCAD SHX Text
(881,815 SF)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SB FND

AutoCAD SHX Text
W/DISK

AutoCAD SHX Text
SB FND

AutoCAD SHX Text
W/DISK

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING VERNAL POOL FLAGGED BY GOVE ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES, INC. AND SURVEYED BY HAYNER/SWANSON, INC. 2022 

AutoCAD SHX Text
N19°52'19"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
MINIMUM BUILDING SETBACK LINE (TYP)

AutoCAD SHX Text
I.PIN FND

AutoCAD SHX Text
W/CAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
WETLANDS FLAGGED BY GOVE ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES, INC. AND SURVEYED BY HAYNER/SWANSON, INC. 2022 

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONIFER/DECIDUOUS TREE OVER 22" DIAMETER  (TYP)

AutoCAD SHX Text
GARRISON LANE - DISCONTINUED

AutoCAD SHX Text
(SEE EASEMENT NOTE No. 7)

Valued Customer
Typewritten Text
Sheet 2 of 22



UTILITY NOTE ◄
THE UNDERGROUND UTILITIES DEPICTED HEREON HAVE BEEN LOCATED

FROM FIELD SURVEY INFORMATION AND PLOTTED FROM EXISTING
DRAWINGS.  THE SURVEYOR MAKES NO GUARANTEES THAT THE

UNDERGROUND UTILITIES DEPICTED COMPRISE ALL SUCH UTILITIES IN
THE AREA, EITHER IN SERVICE OR ABANDONED.  THE SURVEYOR

FURTHER DOES NOT WARRANT THAT THE UNDERGROUND UTILITIES
SHOWN ARE IN THE EXACT LOCATION INDICATED ALTHOUGH THEY ARE

LOCATED AS ACCURATELY AS POSSIBLE FROM THE INFORMATION
AVAILABLE.  THE SURVEYOR HAS NOT PHYSICALLY LOCATED THE

UNDERGROUND PORTIONS OF THE UTILITIES.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DECLARANT:

AutoCAD SHX Text
HOLDING COURT, LLC

AutoCAD SHX Text
 141 MAIN STREET   NASHUA, NEW HAMPSHIRE  03060 

AutoCAD SHX Text
PREPARED FOR:

AutoCAD SHX Text
 ALTUS ENGINEERING, INC. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
    133 COURT STREET PORTSMOUTH, NH 03801   

AutoCAD SHX Text
19 CONTINENTAL DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXETER,  NEW HAMPSHIRE

AutoCAD SHX Text
(LOT 7,  MAP 46)

AutoCAD SHX Text
No.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISION

AutoCAD SHX Text
BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
Three Congress Street  Nashua, New Hampshire  03062-3301

AutoCAD SHX Text
Tel (603) 883-2057          Fax (603) 883-5057

AutoCAD SHX Text
Hayner/Swanson, Inc.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Civil Engineers/Land Surveyors

AutoCAD SHX Text
www.hayner-swanson.com

AutoCAD SHX Text
HC-EC51-REV

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIELD BOOK:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWING NAME:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DWG LOCATION:

AutoCAD SHX Text
J:\4000\4891\DWG\ALTUS

AutoCAD SHX Text
File Number

AutoCAD SHX Text
Sheet

AutoCAD SHX Text
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text
Scale

AutoCAD SHX Text
4891-HC

AutoCAD SHX Text
 05 MAY 2022 

AutoCAD SHX Text
1133/1134

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATCH LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEE SHEET SV-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1"=15.240 Meters

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: 1"=50 Feet

AutoCAD SHX Text
METERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
FEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
50

AutoCAD SHX Text
50

AutoCAD SHX Text
100

AutoCAD SHX Text
150

AutoCAD SHX Text
200

AutoCAD SHX Text
25

AutoCAD SHX Text
25

AutoCAD SHX Text
50

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAGNETIC

AutoCAD SHX Text
2005

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONTACT DIG SAFE

AutoCAD SHX Text
72 HOURS PRIOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
TO CONSTRUCTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
1-888-DIG SAFE

AutoCAD SHX Text
1-888-344-7233

AutoCAD SHX Text
digsafe.com

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE ZONING/BUILDING SETBACKS DEPICTED ON THIS PLAN ARE THOSE WE HAVE INTERPRETED FROM THE LATEST ZONING ORDINANCE OF THE MUNICIPALITY AND, AS SUCH, ARE ONLY OPINIONS EXPRESSED BY HAYNER/SWANSON, INC.  THE FINAL INTERPRETATION OF THE ORDINANCE CAN ONLY BE MADE BY THE APPROPRIATE ZONING AUTHORITY. SINCE BUILDING ORIENTATION, PROPOSED USES, AND OTHER FACTORS CAN AFFECT THE SETBACKS, PRIOR TO ANY DEVELOPMENT OF THIS PROPERTY, THE BUILDER/OWNER MUST CONSULT WITH THE TOWN/CITY TO INSURE THE CORRECT APPLICATION OF THE ZONING ORDINANCE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
* ZONING NOTE *

AutoCAD SHX Text
FM

AutoCAD SHX Text
UGE/T

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORM DRAIN & HEADWALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
WIRE FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARKING SPACE COUNT

AutoCAD SHX Text
CURBING

AutoCAD SHX Text
WETLAND FLAGGING LIMIT

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUILDING SETBACK LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
HANDICAP PARKING SPACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
OHE/T

AutoCAD SHX Text
100

AutoCAD SHX Text
I.PIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SB

AutoCAD SHX Text
100

AutoCAD SHX Text
100.5+

AutoCAD SHX Text
100.5+

AutoCAD SHX Text
IRON PIN TO BE SET

AutoCAD SHX Text
STONE BOUND TO BE SET

AutoCAD SHX Text
IRON PIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
STONE BOUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
TREE LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNDERGROUND ELEC/TEL & MANHOLES

AutoCAD SHX Text
OVERHEAD ELECTRIC & TELEPHONE

AutoCAD SHX Text
STREET LIGHT

AutoCAD SHX Text
GAS LINE & GATE VALVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER MAIN & GATE VALVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER MAIN & HYDRANT

AutoCAD SHX Text
FORCE MAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORM DRAIN & MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORM DRAIN & CATCHBASIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED SPOT GRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED GRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING SPOT ELEVATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING GROUND CONTOUR

AutoCAD SHX Text
LEGEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
UTILITY POLE WITH GUY SUPPORT

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORMWATER RUNOFF DIRECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
F%%151

AutoCAD SHX Text
HC-EC51-REV

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING CONDITIONS PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SV-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1" = 50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
I HEREBY CERTIFY, TO MY KNOWLEDGE, INFORMATION AND BELIEF, THAT THIS PLAN SHOWS THE RESULTS OF AN ON THE GROUND "STANDARD PROPERTY SURVEY" AND THAT SAID SURVEY MEETS THE MINIMUM PRECISION AND/OR ACCURACY MEASUREMENTS FOR SURVEY CLASSIFICATION "U" (URBAN) AS SET FORTH IN TABLE 500.1 OF THE NEW HAMPSHIRE CODE OF ADMINISTRATIVE RULES OF THE BOARD OF LICENSURE FOR LAND SURVEYORS ADOPTED 08/23/01, EFFECTIVE 01/01/09. I FURTHER CERTIFY THAT THIS PLAN IS THE RESULT OF  AN ACTUAL FIELD SURVEY MADE ON THE GROUND AND  HAS A MAXIMUM ERROR OF CLOSURE OF ONE PART IN FIFTEEN THOUSAND ON ALL PROPERTY LINES WITHIN  AND BORDERING THE SUBJECT PROPERTY.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CERTIFICATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: 1" = 30'

AutoCAD SHX Text
DETAIL 'A'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N19%%d2%%1530'16"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%152S70%%d39'44"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
54.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%152S19%%d20'16"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
54.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N70%%d39'44"W%%151

AutoCAD SHX Text
54.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
LIMITED COMMON ACCESS AREA

AutoCAD SHX Text
SB FND

AutoCAD SHX Text
W/DISK

AutoCAD SHX Text
LEASE AREA

AutoCAD SHX Text
TELECOMMUNICATIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING 

AutoCAD SHX Text
N15%%d03'03"E%%151

AutoCAD SHX Text
891.69'

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%152S70%%d50'03"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
292.82'

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAVEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXIST.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLDG

AutoCAD SHX Text
54.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNIT LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
CR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNIT

AutoCAD SHX Text
-2-

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.

AutoCAD SHX Text
067

AutoCAD SHX Text
(2,916 SF)

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
CR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNIT

AutoCAD SHX Text
-1-

AutoCAD SHX Text
20.

AutoCAD SHX Text
244

AutoCAD SHX Text
(881,815 SF)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(VOL 5115, PG 2484)

AutoCAD SHX Text
ACCESS EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
NON-EXCLUSIVE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING 12' WIDE

AutoCAD SHX Text
(VOL 5115, PG 2484)

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGE OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAVEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGE OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
N70%%d39'44"W%%151

AutoCAD SHX Text
48.84'

AutoCAD SHX Text
TIE COURSE

AutoCAD SHX Text
149.92'

AutoCAD SHX Text
TIE = 

AutoCAD SHX Text
AND

AutoCAD SHX Text
(WITHIN CONDO UNIT 2)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEE DETAIL 'A' 

AutoCAD SHX Text
DECIDUOUS/CONIFEROUS TREE OVER 22" IN DIAMETER

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
CRES

AutoCAD SHX Text
-7-

AutoCAD SHX Text
20.

AutoCAD SHX Text
311

AutoCAD SHX Text
(884,731 SF)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SB FND

AutoCAD SHX Text
W/DISK

AutoCAD SHX Text
SB FND

AutoCAD SHX Text
W/DISK

AutoCAD SHX Text
SB FND

AutoCAD SHX Text
W/DISK

AutoCAD SHX Text
SB FND

AutoCAD SHX Text
W/DISK

AutoCAD SHX Text
SB FND

AutoCAD SHX Text
W/DISK

AutoCAD SHX Text
W/DISK

AutoCAD SHX Text
DH FND

AutoCAD SHX Text
DH FND

AutoCAD SHX Text
DH FND

AutoCAD SHX Text
DH SET

AutoCAD SHX Text
DH FND

AutoCAD SHX Text
DH FND

AutoCAD SHX Text
DH FND

AutoCAD SHX Text
SB FND

AutoCAD SHX Text
W/DISK

AutoCAD SHX Text
100 YEAR FLOOD PLAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROXIMATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 6   MAP 46

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAP 56

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 1.4   MAP 47

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 5   MAP 46

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRANS

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAVEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SB FND

AutoCAD SHX Text
W/DISK

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONTINENTAL     DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
(SEE VOL 4622, PG 1993)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(PUBLIC)

AutoCAD SHX Text
S85°59'31"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
158.38'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S87°21'56"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
82.76'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S15°34'04"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
204.59'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S83°00'04"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
72.21'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S84°11'09"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
67.49'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S18°53'25"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
250.17'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S16°43'55"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
105.99'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S19°15'19"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
213.41'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S19°59'06"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
143.81'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S21°12'14"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
110.89'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S18°25'16"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.24'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S23°32'28"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.30'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S70°50'03"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
292.82'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N15°03'03"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
891.69'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N83°20'29"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
380.65'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N09°24'07"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
118.84'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N81°19'37"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
391.66'

AutoCAD SHX Text
LINE PER H.C.R.D. PLAN No. 28075

AutoCAD SHX Text
S81°26'45"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
897.81'

AutoCAD SHX Text
TELECOMMUNICATIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING 

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNIT LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
(VOL 5115, PG 2484)

AutoCAD SHX Text
LEASE AREA

AutoCAD SHX Text
(WITHIN CONDO UNIT 2)

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
CR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNIT

AutoCAD SHX Text
-1-

AutoCAD SHX Text
20.

AutoCAD SHX Text
244

AutoCAD SHX Text
(881,815 SF)

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
CR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNIT

AutoCAD SHX Text
-2-

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.

AutoCAD SHX Text
067

AutoCAD SHX Text
(2,916 SF)

AutoCAD SHX Text
LIMITED COMMON ACCESS AREA

AutoCAD SHX Text
AND EXISTING  12' WIDE  NON EXCLUSIVE ACCESS EASEMENT (VOL 5115, PG 2484) 

AutoCAD SHX Text
MINIMUM BUILDING SETBACK LINE (TYP)

AutoCAD SHX Text
30 FT

AutoCAD SHX Text
(TYP)

AutoCAD SHX Text
75 FT

AutoCAD SHX Text
(TYP)

Valued Customer
Typewritten Text
Sheet 3 of 22































Valued Customer
Typewritten Text
Sheet 18 of 22

Valued Customer
Line



GLERUPS - EXETER, NH
11

APRIL
2022

Valued Customer
Typewritten Text
Sheet 19 of 22



GLERUPS - EXETER, NH
11

APRIL
2022

Valued Customer
Typewritten Text
Sheet 20 of 22



GLERUPS - EXETER, NH
11

APRIL
2022

Valued Customer
Typewritten Text
Sheet 21 of 22



GLERUPS - EXETER, NH
11

APRIL
2022

Valued Customer
Typewritten Text
Sheet 22 of 22



GOVE ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES, INC 

June 9, 2022 

Erik Saari 
Altus Engineering, Inc. 
133 Court Street 
Portsmouth, NH  03801 

Subject: Wetland Delineation & Function-Value Report 
19 Continental Drive 
Exeter, NH  

Dear Mr. Saari: 

This wetland report is being submitted in connection with the proposed development at 19 Continental Drive 
in Exeter, NH.  This report documents the delineation and functional assessment of wetland resources in the 
vicinity of the proposed work as well as an evaluation of the proposed work within the context Section 9.1 of 
the Exeter Zoning Ordinance (Wetland Conservation District). 

WETLAND DELINEATION 

Resource areas on this property were delineated in December 2021 by Brendan Quigley, NHCWS #249 
utilizing the following standards: 

1. Regional Supplement to the Corps of Engineers Wetland Delineation Manual: Northcentral and
Northeast Region, (Version 2.0) January 2012, U.S. Army Corps of Engineers.

2. Field Indicators of Hydric Soils in the United States, A Guide for Identifying and Delineating
Hydric Soils, Version 8.2. United States Department of Agriculture (2018).

3. New England Hydric Soils Technical Committee. 2019 Version 4, Field Indicators for Identifying
Hydric Soils in New England. New England Interstate Water Pollution Control Commission,
Lowell, MA.

4. National Wetland Plant List, Version 3.2 (2016).
5. Classification of Wetlands and Deepwater Habitats of the United States.

USFW Manual FWS/OBS–79/31 (1979).

A vernal pool survey was subsequently conducted during the appropriate season in May of 2022.  Wetland 
boundaries were surveyed by Hayner Swanson, Inc. and are depicted on the plans submitted separately for Site 
Plan Approval and a Conditional Use Permit.   

The dominant wetland type on the property is saturated and seasonally flooded forested wetland dominated by 
red maple and highbush blueberry (PFO1E).   These wetlands have developed in predominantly poorly drained 
soil amongst a familiar landscape of small hills, boulders, and exposed ledge that is common in this area and 
present on all the adjacent properties.  These wetlands represent the upper reaches of the broader network of 
wetland associated with the Little River, which itself lies well off-site to the west.  They are, however, 
distinctly different than the very poorly drained swamps and marshes directly associated with the river such 
that they are not “contiguous wetlands” in the context of the Exeter Shoreland Protection District.  Like many 
of the adjacent properties, portions of the site, including portions of the wetland, were logged roughly seven 
years ago.  These areas have an earlier successional character with denser shrub cover and fewer trees. 



Wetland Delineation & Function-Value Report 
19 Continental Drive 

June 9, 2022—Page 2 

A single vernal pool was identified in the northern corner of the property.  The pool occupies a shallow 
depression east the discontinued path of Garrison Lane.  Water in this pool appears to be at least partially 
impounded by grade differences and lack of proper drainage within this historical road.  

The appropriate buffers for wetlands and vernal pools Wetland Conservation District and Shoreland Protection 
District ordinances are depicted on the project plans. 

FUNCTION &VALUE ASSESSMENT 

A wetland function and value assessment was conducted using the US Army Corps Highway 
Methodology guidelines.  Functions are self-sustaining properties of wetlands, which exist in the absence 
of human involvement.  Values refers to the benefits gained by society from a given wetland or ecosystem 
and their inherit functions.  Functions and values identified as “primary” have been determined to be 
significant features of the wetland being evaluated.  An important distinction is that the primary functions 
and values of a particular wetland does not necessarily indicating the wetland supports them at a 
significant level in comparison to other wetlands in the region or even near the site.   

The Highway Methodology considers 13 functions and values: 

1. Groundwater recharge/discharge:  This function considers the potential for a wetland to serve as a
groundwater recharge and/or discharge area.  Recharge should relate to the potential for the wetland
to contribute water to an aquifer.  Discharge should relate to the potential for the wetland to serve as
an area where ground water can be discharged to the surface.

2. Floodflow Alteration:  This function considers the effectiveness of the wetland in reducing flood
damage by attenuation of floodwaters for prolonged periods following precipitation events.

3. Fish and Shellfish Habitat:  This function considers the effectiveness of seasonal or permanent
water bodies associated with the wetland in question for fish and shellfish habitat.

4. Sediment/Toxicant/Pathogen Retention:  This function reduces or prevents degradation of water
quality.  It relates to the effectiveness of the wetland as a trap for sediments, toxicants or pathogens.

5. Nutrient Removal/Retention/Transformation:  This function relates to the effectiveness of the
wetland to prevent adverse effects of excess nutrients entering aquifers or surface waters such as
ponds, lakes, streams, rivers or estuaries.

6. Production Export:  This function relates to the effectiveness of the wetland to produce food or
usable products for human, or other living organisms.

7. Sediment/Shoreline Stabilization: This function relates to the effectiveness of a wetland to stabilize
stream banks and shorelines against erosion.

8. Wildlife Habitat: This function considers the effectiveness of the wetland to provide habitat for
various types and populations of animals typically associated with wetlands and the wetland edge.
Both resident and or migrating species must be considered.

9. Recreation: This value considers the effectiveness of the wetland and associated watercourses to
provide recreational opportunities such as canoeing, boating, fishing, hunting and other active or
passive recreational activities. Consumptive opportunities consume or diminish the plants, animals or
other resources that are intrinsic to the wetland, whereas non-consumptive opportunities do not.

10. Educational/Scientific Value: This value considers the effectiveness of the wetland as a site for an
“outdoor classroom” or as a location for scientific study or research.

11. Uniqueness/Heritage: This value relates to the effectiveness of the wetland or its associated water
bodies to produce certain special values.  Special values may include such things as archeological
sites, unusual aesthetic quality, historical events, or unique plants, animals, or geological features.

12. Visual Quality/Aesthetics: This value relates to the visual and aesthetic qualities of the wetland.



Wetland Delineation & Function-Value Report 
19 Continental Drive 

June 9, 2022—Page 3 

8 Continental Dr Unit H, Exeter, NH 03833-7507 
Ph (603) 778 0644 / Fax (603) 778 0654 

www.gesinc.biz 
info@gesinc.biz 

13. Threatened or Endangered Species Habitat: This value relates to the effectiveness of the wetland
or associated water bodies to support threatened or endangered species.

A number of the functions and values listed above are either not supported or supported in a very limited 
way by the wetlands on the site.  The primary limiting characteristic is the lack of closer association with 
surface water.  Most obviously these wetlands do not support fish habitat or shoreline stabilization, both 
of which are directly related to the interaction of vegetated wetland and waterbody.  Direct interaction 
between a water body and a wetland, such as takes place in the floodplain, is also a large part of flood 
attenuation function.  The wetlands on this site do not support this type of flood attenuation but are able to 
intercept and attenuate runoff in the watershed.  Since storage potential is limited however, their flood 
attenuation role is likely minor.  Wetland supported recreation is also strongly linked with surface water 
for activities such as boating and fishing which are not supported in these wetlands.  Lack of surface 
water combined with their relatively uniform and common character also limits their relevance to values 
that are typically associated with more diverse, unique, or accessible wetlands.  This would include 
scientific and educational pursuits, general aesthetics, and heritage.  Lastly, the low permeability of the 
soils on the site may produce some discharge of shallow groundwater on slopes but does not allow 
significant interaction with the groundwater and are not characteristic of groundwater discharge or 
recharge areas. 

Based on the characteristics of the wetlands and their location in the landscape it was determined that 
Wildlife Habitat, Production-Export, and Sediment/Toxicant Retention & Nutrient Removal are the 
principal functions of the wetlands on the site.  These are described in greater detail in the following 
sections.  

Wildlife Habitat— Wildlife habitat is clearly the principal function of the portion of wetland that 
supports vernal pool breeding habitat.  This type of habitat is highly specific and not supported in the 
other areas of wetland on the property.  The remainder of the wetland supports general wildlife habitat, 
the value of which is elevated by the large block of unfragmented forest and waterway within the Little 
River Conservation land which lies directly adjacent to the property. 

Production Export –In n this case, Production Export function is closely related to wildlife habitat by 
way of production of wildlife food sources.  The early successional species currently present in recently 
logged areas of the wetland combined with mast producing trees (principally oaks) produce an abundant 
source of berries, nuts, seeds, and pollen bearing flowers.  This likely provides a substantial source of 
food for wildlife.  It is notable that function is supported across much of the site, including upland areas 
which contain more of the mast producing oak. 

Sediment/Toxicant Retention & Nutrient Removal – Due to their location upstream of the Little River 
conservation land and considering the significant development pressure in this area, the wetlands likely 
play an important role in protecting the water quality within Little River and other high value wetlands in 
the conservation land.  The wetlands on the property lack significant streams or other defined drainage 
paths.  This diffuse drainage pattern provides the opportunity for treatment long before reaching more 
defined flow paths downstream. 



Wetland Delineation & Function-Value Report 
 19 Continental Drive 
 June 9, 2022—Page 4 

 

 

 

RELATION TO THE PROPOSED DEVELOPMENT 
 
A Conditional Use Permit (CUP) is being sought for proposed wetland and wetland buffer impacts within 
the Wetlands Conservation Overlay District associated with construction of a warehouse building on the 
site.  The proposed impacts are necessary for slope grading, for portions of pavement related to access 
and parking, and for a portion of the building itself.  The sections below provide a response to the CUP 
criteria in 9.1.6.B.2:  

No alternative design which does not impact a wetland or wetland buffer or which has less 
detrimental impact on the wetland or wetland buffer is feasible 

The property is constrained in several ways which are relevant to an assessment of the proposed impacts.  
First, the property has wetland on all sides, including two fingers extending from the southern property 
lines toward the middle of the site.  Access is also dictated via an easement from the driveway of the 
adjacent property with a large vernal pool existing adjacent to this area.  Accessing the property in any 
other location (if even possible) would involve significantly more wetland impact. 

The development has been located to utilize the contiguous upland roughly in the middle of the site and 
limit the majority wetland impacts to the two fingers, which would be nearly impossible to avoid with 
most viable development plans for the site.  Several smaller impacts are necessary at the edges of the 
larger surrounding wetland.  Direct impact to the vernal pool has been avoided and buffer impact in this 
area has been minimized to the maximum extent possible given the location of the access and need for 
traffic circulation around the building.   Impacts overall have also been minimized by utilizing retaining 
walls and steep grading and the edges of the development. 

Warehouse facilities are designed for efficient management of internal space, docking facilities, and 
external circulation truck traffic.  This translates to a relatively inflexible, boxy design that requires a 
large contiguous area.  The proposed facility is also being constructed to meet the space requirements of a 
specific tenant.  Given these design criteria and the site constraints and impact minimization measures 
already employed, there does not appear to be a feasible alternative with less impact to wetland and 
wetland buffer.    

A wetland scientist has provided an impact evaluation that includes the “functions and values” of 
the wetland(s), an assessment of the potential project-related impacts and concluded to the extent 
feasible, the proposed impact is not detrimental to the value and function of the wetland(s) or the 
greater hydrologic system. 
 

A functional evaluation of the wetlands is provided in the previous sections of this letter.  The primary 
functions of the resource areas were determined to be related to wildlife habitat, production export for 
wildlife food sources, and water quality.  The potential for impact to these functions has been largely 
avoided by limiting wetland and buffer impact to the edges of the wetland and to several narrow finger-
like extensions.  The interior areas of the wetland that are of relatively greater importance for wildlife are 
therefore maintained.  Segmentation of wetland areas is also avoided ensuring the free movement of 
wildlife through the wetland and between larger habitat area in the protected Little River conservation 
land.  Habitat continuity has also been maintained for vernal pool breeding species which will continue to 
have unhindered access to wetland and upland terrestrial habitat north, east, and west of the pool.  To the 
south of the pool, upland terrestrial habitat has been maintained to the maximum extent possible given the 



Wetland Delineation & Function-Value Report 
 19 Continental Drive 
 June 9, 2022—Page 5 

 

 
 

8 Continental Dr Unit H, Exeter, NH 03833-7507 
Ph (603) 778 0644 / Fax (603) 778 0654 

www.gesinc.biz 
info@gesinc.biz 

location of the pool adjacent to the entrance of the site.  The proposed vernal pool buffer impact in this 
area will result in the loss of some supporting upland habitat around the pool.  Given that connectivity is 
being maintained and the rest of its buffer will remain undisturbed, this is not likely to have a significant 
impact on the pool.  The project will therefore have minimal overall effect on the wildlife habitat present 
in these and nearby wetlands.        

The loss of water quality function will be limited to the direct loss of wetland within the proposed 
wetland impact areas.  By maintaining continuity of flow through the wetlands and the avoiding 
segmentation of wetland areas, water quality function of the larger wetland system will remain largely 
unaffected.  The proposed stormwater management system, which will make use of vegetated bio-
retention type treatment and infiltration areas, will compensate for loss of existing buffer and ensure that 
no greater pressure is placed on the wetlands to support a water quality role in the watershed.      

The proposed project should therefore have only minor effects on the wetland and its ability to support 
the identified functions and values.  The overall wetland function and the greater hydrologic system will 
not be negatively affected.  

That the design, construction and maintenance of the proposed use will, to the extent feasible, 
minimize detrimental impact on the wetland or wetland buffer; 
 

The design of the project minimizes impacts by physically minimizing impacts with the use of retaining 
walls, steep slopes, and overall project layout.   The proposed stormwater management system, which will 
utilize bio-retention treatment and infiltration will also minimize potential water quality impacts and 
provided a softer vegetated edge along these areas of the development.  Comprehensive erosion and 
sedimentation control will also of course be employed during construction.      

That the proposed use will not create a hazard to individual or public health, safety and welfare 
due to the loss of wetland, the contamination of groundwater, or other reasons; 
 

The potential for impacts on water quality or flooding are the only aspects public health and safety that 
are relevant to the proposed project.  The potential for effects on these interest have been mitigated by the 
inclusion of comprehensive stormwater management and overall minimization of impacts as described  in 
the previous sections. 

In cases where the proposed use is temporary or where construction activity disturbs areas 
adjacent to the immediate use, the applicant has included a restoration proposal revegetating any 
disturbed area within the buffer with the goal to restore the site as nearly as possible to its 
original grade and condition following construction. 
 

Minor temporary impacts are associated with narrow areas along the base of the retaining walls located in 
wetland areas.  These areas will be returned to original grade following construction and seeded with a 
mix containing native species appropriate for wetland areas.  

The applicant may propose an increase in wetland buffers elsewhere on the site that surround a 
wetland of equal or greater size, and of equal or greater functional value than the impacted 
wetland. 
 



Wetland Delineation & Function-Value Report 
 19 Continental Drive 
 June 9, 2022—Page 6 

 

 

 

Due to the limited size of the area available for the project, and the fact that buffers in other areas of the 
site are relatively undisturbed, no such areas are proposed.   

 
 
This concludes the wetland delineation and wetland functional assessment report.  If I can be of further 
assistance, please feel free to contact me at (603) 778-0644. 
 
 
Sincerely, 
   

 
Brendan Quigley, NHCWS 
Gove Environmental Services, Inc. 
  
 



Civil 
Site Planning 

Environmental 
Engineering 

133 Court Street 
Portsmouth, NH 
03801-4413 

Tel:  (603) 433-2335       E-mail: Altus@altus-eng.com 

June 14, 2022 

Dave Sharples, Town Planner 
Planning Department, Town of Exeter 
10 Front Street 
Exeter, NH  03833 

Re: Glerups Warehouse 
Tax Map 13, Lot 1 
19 Continental Drive 
Exeter, New Hampshire 
Altus Project No. 4839 

Dear Mr. Sharples, 

Pursuant to our Conditional Use Permit Application for the above reference project, we 
respectfully submit the following to address the criteria listed under Section 9.1.6.B of the Zoning 
Ordinance: 

1. The proposed use is an industrial warehouse which is permitted in the CT-1 zone.

2. After exploring numerous concepts, any layout for a similar development program was
found to have similar or greater impacts to wetlands and associated wetland buffers.

3. In conjunction with the forthcoming wetlands permit application, Gove Environmental
Services has conducted a full functions and values assessment which is attached to this
correspondence.

4. The design incorporates retaining walls and steep slopes where possible in order to
minimize wetland and buffer impacts.

5. As designed, the project will not present any hazard to public health, safety or
welfare.  The proposed stormwater system will provide for appropriate treatment of
runoff prior to discharging it to the surrounding wetland system as well as allow for
groundwater recharge.

6. Although expanded wetland buffers are not included in the proposal, approximately
13.30 acres or +/-65% of the site will remain in its natural state.  This includes wetlands
as well as adjacent upland areas.



 
ALTUS ENGINEERING, INC.                    5307 – Beech Hill Road – CUP  
June 14, 2022   Page 2 of 2 

7. Temporary impacts are limited to small areas.  However, the planned erosion control 
measures provide for revegetation of these areas.  It is anticipated that these areas will 
eventually revert back to conditions similar to those found in the existing conditions. 

 
8. Applications for the required NHDES permits are currently being prepared.  We would 

expect that receipt of these would be a condition of Planning Board approval. 
 
 
Please feel free to contact me directly if you have any questions or require any additional 
documentation.  Thank you for your time and consideration. 
 
 
Sincerely, 
  
ALTUS ENGINEERING, INC. 

   
Erik B. Saari  
Vice President  
 
ebs/4839-LTR-CUP-061422 

  



TOWN OF EXETER 
PLANNING DEPARTMENT MEMORANDUM 

Date: June 22, 2022  
To: 6/24/22 Technical Review Committee 
From: Kristen Murphy, Natural Resource Planner 
Subject: Glerups, Inc., PB 22-9  

General Site Layout 
• Recommend eliminating the access road along the west side of the building if possible. With

loading docks in the front of the building, it seems viable to have a two-way access road to the
back for parking.  This would reduce a significant amount of buffer impacts, prevent the
isolation of the vernal pool from the upland areas essential for vernal pool species when the
abutting parcel is developed, and may also free up space to move Infiltration basin #3 further
from the wetland.

• Parking exceeds parking calc requirements by 8 spaces, eliminating these at the building rear
could further reduce buffer impact.

• Is it possible to narrow up the 21’ grass strip in the back of the building and bring the pavement
closer to the building and therefore further from the wetland?

• Has porous pavement been considered?
• Please clarify what the surface material of the event/function area is.

Grading/Drainage/Erosion 
• Given the presence of wetlands, there is a potential for entrapment of amphibians from the deep

sump catch basins.  Is there potential to avoid the use of them?
• Please confirm all erosion control materials are limited to natural material such as jute or

coconut matting as photodegradable plastic causes wildlife impacts.  Add note accordingly.
• Add requirement for wetland boundary disks to be installed along wetland buffers within the

development (SS 9.9.1).
• Snow storage should be located on the side of the road interior to the building to allow for some

level of treatment.  Please add signage adjacent to the vernal pool indicating snow storage is
prohibited.  If circular access road is eliminated, sign is not necessary.

• Add note in construction sequence that limits of disturbance will be marked onsite prior to any
tree removal.

CUP 
• The Wetland CUP criteria response to 9.1.6.B.6 would benefit from discussing the 212-acre area

of land granted to the town when this area was subdivided.
• Please update Sheet C-4 notes to add the May wetland survey dates mentioned in the CUP

wetland report.  Currently notes only indicate 12/17/21 survey.
• Sheet C-4 depicting buffers has numerous corrections needed. Please refer to 9.1.3.E and show

limited use, parking and structure buffers as indicated.  Example: vernal pools require 75’
limited use buffer and 100’ parking and structure setback.  Only 75’ buffer is shown and it is
labeled as 200’ buffer.  Similar errors for wetland buffers.

• The Conservation Commission will want a site walk. I recommend proposing dates that work for
the applicant’s team prior to the 7/12 meeting.  They will want the ability to ask questions of the
wetland scientist during the walk, so their presence is requested.  With later sunsets, 5 pm before
the meeting often works well.















































































































































Correspondence:  Request For 
Reconsideration Materials 



TOWN OF EXETER 
CONSERVATION COMMISSION MEMORANDUM 

Date: June 15, 2022 
To: Planning Board 
From: Andrew Koff, Chair, Exeter Conservation Commission 
Subject: Ray Farm Building D Relocation - Wetland and Shoreland CUP 

Project Information: 
Project Location: Ray Farm  
Map/Lot: Map 47, Lot 8.1 
CC Review Date: June 14, 2022 
PB CASE:  #22-03 

Following a site walk, an evaluation of the application materials, a presentation by the applicant’s 
representatives and review of the conditional use permit criteria for both Wetland and Shoreland, the 
Exeter Conservation Commission voted unanimously as follows: 

To recommend denial of the Shoreland Conditional Use Permit over concerns that the location of the 
proposed development and extent of shoreland buffer impacts will detrimentally affect the surface water 
quality of Watson Brook, and therefore fails to meet criteria 9.3.4 (G)(2)(a).  Additional design 
modifications could be made to limit the site impacts to the upland outside of the shoreland zone.  

To recommend approval of the Wetland Conditional Use Permit with the condition that the wetland 
crossing structure between Building C and Building D be redesigned to include an open bottom box 
culvert. 

Should design changes occur in a way that alters impacts to the buffers, we would request an opportunity 
for additional review.    

________________________ 
Andrew Koff 
Chair, Exeter Conservation Commission 



7/6/22, 2:44 PM Town of Exeter, NH Mail - Re: FW: [EXTERNAL] Conservation Commission submission requirements

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ik=86fab22653&view=pt&search=all&permthid=thread-a%3Ar-1994107696145200239%7Cmsg-f%3A173762289841… 1/5

Kristen Murphy <kmurphy@exeternh.gov>

Re: FW: [EXTERNAL] Conservation Commission submission requirements
1 message

David Sharples <dsharples@exeternh.gov> Wed, Jul 6, 2022 at 12:51 PM
To: "Justin L. Pasay" <jpasay@dtclawyers.com>
Cc: Barbara McEvoy <bmcevoy@exeternh.gov>, Stephanie Carty <scarty@dtclawyers.com>, Lisa Hayes
<lhayes@dtclawyers.com>, Kristen Murphy <kmurphy@exeternh.gov>

Hello Justin,
Thanks for the additional information.  I reviewed your letter and I have advised Kristen that the
Conservation Commission should consider your request at their meeting next week.  As I'm sure you are aware, whether
to reconsider an application is not a staff decision.  That determination rests with the board/commission.  Although
not technically a land use board like the Planning Board or ZBA, I agree that they can reconsider their decision should
they choose to do so, and I will advise them to consider your request as a land use board would normally do. The process
for this is to bring the request to the board and let them decide if they wish to reconsider.  This is not a public hearing and
I will advise them not to open it to the public. If they do wish to reconsider, then the matter will be placed on the next
available agenda which I assume will be the August meeting.
Thanks,
Dave

On Tue, Jul 5, 2022 at 10:06 AM Justin L. Pasay <jpasay@dtclawyers.com> wrote: 

Hi Dave – I’m sure Kristen forwarded this to you but I intended to send it to you directly on Friday as the Planning
Board is cc’d. 

We plan to file tomorrow a supplement for the Planning Board matters so that we will be heard as scheduled on 14
July.  Thanks much.

j

Justin L. Pasay, Esq.

Donahue, Tucker & Ciandella, PLLC

111 Maplewood Ave., Suite D

Portsmouth, NH  03801

Phone (603) 766-1686

Fax (603) 766-1687

Email: jpasay@dtclawyers.com

Web:  www.dtclawyers.com

Visit our website: www.dtclawyers.com

Now with offices in Exeter, Portsmouth and Meredith, NH

mailto:jpasay@dtclawyers.com
https://www.google.com/maps/search/111+Maplewood+Ave.,+Suite+D+%0D%0A+Portsmouth,+NH%C2%A0+03801?entry=gmail&source=g
https://www.google.com/maps/search/111+Maplewood+Ave.,+Suite+D+%0D%0A+Portsmouth,+NH%C2%A0+03801?entry=gmail&source=g
mailto:jpasay@dtclawyers.com
http://www.dtclawyers.com/
http://www.dtclawyers.com/
























































Minutes



1 

Exeter Conservation Commission 1 
June 14, 2022 2 
Nowack Room 3 

Exeter Town Offices 4 
10 Front Street 5 
Draft Minutes 6 

7 
Call to Order 8 

9 
1.  Introduction of Members Present (by Roll Call)10 

11 
Present at tonight’s meeting were by roll call, Chair Andrew Koff, David Short, Conor Madison, Select 12 
Board representative Nancy Belanger, Kyle Welch, Alternate (@7:05 PM), and Bill Campbell, Alternate. 13 

14 
Staff Present:  Natural Resources Planner Kristen Murphy 15 

16 
Mr. Koff  called the meeting to order at 7:00 PM and indicated Alternates Bill Campbell would be an 17 
active voters. 18 

19 
2.  Public Comment (7:00 PM)20 

21 
Mr. Koff asked if there were any questions or comments from the public related to non-agenda matters 22 
and there was none. 23 

24 
Action Items 25 

26 
1. Election of Officers27 

28 
Current slate of officers: 29 

30 
Chair Drew Koff 31 
Vice-Chair Trevor Mattera 32 
Treasurer Dave Short 33 

34 
Mr. Koff read the slate of officers and asked the Commission if anyone wanted to make any changes. 35 

36 
Mr. Campbell motioned to nominate the slate of officers as presented, again.  Mr. Koff seconded the 37 
motion.  A vote was taken, all were in favor, the motion passed 4-0-0. 38 

39 
Mr. Welch arrived at 7:05 PM and Mr. Koff noted he would be an active voter. 40 

41 
2.  Wetland and Shoreland Conditional Use Permit applications for the relocation of Building D of Ray42 
Farmstead 55+ residential development (Justin Pasay, Brendan Quigley) 43 



2 
 

Tax Map 47 Lot 8.1 44 
C-3  Zoning district 45 
 46 
Mr. Koff read out loud the Public Hearing Notice. 47 
 48 
Mr. Short recused himself citing a long business relationship with the developer. 49 
 50 
Attorney Justin Pasay appeared on behalf of the applicant.  He noted that Dennie Hamel, the civil 51 
engineer with GMZ Assoc. and Brendan Quigley, the wetland scientist were also present. 52 
 53 
Attorney Pasay questioned the quorum required for the Commission to meet and Ms. Murphy indicated 54 
the quorum was 4 members. 55 
 56 
Attorney Pasay presented the applications for a wetlands conditional use permit and shoreland 57 
conditional use permit noting the applicant would appear before the Planning Board at their July 14, 58 
2022 meeting. 59 
 60 
Attorney Pasay reviewed the history of the development noting there were 116 units planned at the 55+ 61 
Ray Farm development which would have four buildings, A, B and C which are identical and building D 62 
which is the fourth building.  He posted the plan and noted the original location approved for Building D 63 
near the Mobil Station and Epping Road.  He noted the original approvals impacts to the buffer zone and 64 
that the new proposal would relocate Building D to an upland area combining other land.  He noted 65 
Building A & B have been built and are occupied and Building C is nearly complete with all units sold out. 66 
 67 
Attorney Pasay noted the approval by the Zoning Board of Adjustment on November 21st which was a 68 
use variance as the property is zoned C-3 and the approval for multi-family use. 69 
 70 
Attorney Pasay noted there would be more land area with less density. 71 
 72 
Brendan Quigley noted there was a site walk earlier today and spoke to the functions and values report 73 
and compared the original approval and its impacts to the new proposal and its impacts.  Attorney Pasay 74 
noted the first approval was 700 SF of direct wetland impact.  The new proposal is to extend the 75 
driveway from Building C to Building D.  He described the 9,400 SF buffer impacts for grading, pavement, 76 
gravel and crossing and the temporary crossing originally approved crossing Commerce Way which the 77 
TRC indicated was not ideal.  He noted there will be no more temporary construction access, 9100 SF of 78 
impact within the 100’ shoreland for grading and stormwater treatment, 16,500 SF of impact within the 79 
150’ shoreland protection for grading and drainage and portions of pavement for Building D. 80 
 81 
Dennis Hamel described the three infiltration basins and roof drainage and described the focal 82 
bioretention system, grading and elevation, outdoor parking spaces, water and sewer connections and 83 
recommendation for future water connections by the Fire Dept.  Mr. Hamel described the guardrail and 84 
untouched buffer zone. 85 
 86 



3 
 

Attorney Pasay noted there would be 485 SF of direct wetland impact for the crossing from Building C to 87 
Building D, a 31% reduction and 4,126 SF a reduction of 44% to buffer impact focusing on the 88 
“avoidance and minimization” piece.  He noted there would be no alternative access that would have 89 
less impact.  Building D would be the same as the other buildings. 90 
 91 
Mr. Quigley referenced Watson Brook a primary resource area and described the perennial to 92 
intermittent stream, wildlife food sources and aesthetics.  He noted there were probably no fish habitat 93 
due to barriers that prevent passage downstream.  He noted the maintenance of buffers goes along way 94 
to preserving the functions and values and provides screening and water quality.  He noted no impact to 95 
the Brook or wetland themselves and no disturbance to wildlife corridor as there is more potential in 96 
the area he showed on the plan to the right. 97 
 98 
Mr. Campbell asked about reduced impacts and Mr. Quigley indicated from 17,000 to 10,000 from 99 
original plan. 100 
 101 
Mr. Campbell asked Mr. Hamel why there couldn’t be an open box culvert and he noted it was too steep 102 
and there was not a flowing stream, the slope would be too high.  The 36” culvert proposed is bigger 103 
than necessary.  Mr. Welch asked the length and Mr. Hamel noted about 42.’ 104 
 105 
Mr. Quigley described the state standards for Tier 1 crossings up to two acres. 106 
 107 
Mr. Koff noted the access road to the Carlisle property behind Buildings C and D and the deeded ROW.  108 
He noted the Commission received a letter dated today from the Carlisle’s attorney indicated they do 109 
plan to develop the property and use this ROW at some point in the future.  Mr. Koff noted he did not 110 
want to discuss the litigation regarding the TIFF road but there is a real possibility of an additional access 111 
road. The worst outcome would be for both of these, and he noted concerns that both roads may be 112 
built, and the impact would be significant. 113 
 114 
Attorney Pasay noted the Commission is bound to make a decision on the proposal before it.  To the 115 
extent that road gets built the applicant will file an amended site plan and make the site compatible but 116 
cautioned about speculating about things that may never come to fruition.  Ms. Murphy disagreed 117 
noting there is an approved subdivision on Carlisle property and opined that it was fair and reasonable 118 
for the Commission to have an understanding and evaluate the potential.  The Commission should focus 119 
on the resource and noted the comparison to alternatives that have been proposed.  The easement is 120 
not a Conservation matter, but Carlisle could submit tomorrow. 121 
 122 
Mr. Campbell noted he was having trouble. Mr. Short stated the cumulative impact with adding the 123 
alternative is not adding much versus the previous location with the other road going in. 124 
 125 
Mr. Quigley noted no wetland impact associated with Building D only a small amount for the driveway 126 
and significant buffer impact is being avoided.  He noted Building D is proposed larger. 127 
 128 
Mr. Koff compared the new building impacts to the shoreland of Watson Book to the original approval 129 
by the Mobil and Epping Road.  Mr. Koff noted the number of units originally allowed for Building D 130 



4 
 

which were less than the other buildings.  Attorney Pasay noted the 116 units were based on a variance 131 
that runs with the land from 2014; with three 32 units and one with 20 units the total is 116 units; not 132 
based on a yield plan, but on the variance.   133 
 134 
Attorney Pasay noted he mis-referenced Article 9.1 where it should be 9.6.  He noted no alternate 135 
design would have less impact for Building D with 32 units now where 20 were approved originally.  He 136 
referenced the functions and values report of the wetland scientist and reviewed the fourth criteria that 137 
entire Building D is out of the buffer reduced from the original plan and the fifth criteria not detrimental 138 
to public health, safety or welfare by loss of wetland or contamination of groundwater describing the 139 
most ecological way to get to he upland and criteria six to access the upland area switching from a 140 
location with a higher function and value.  Attorney Pasay described the restoration proposals and 141 
seeding of disturbed areas and that all permits will be obtained for state and federal which are a 142 
Planning Board condition of approval.   143 
 144 
Mr. Campbell questioned whether it would make more sense to table the application due to insufficient 145 
information. 146 
 147 
Mr. Koff noted the original design was least impactful on the whole.  Attorney Pasay reminded the 148 
proposal for Building D is larger for 32 units, not 20 and that on Page Two of the June 3rd narrative all of 149 
Ms. Murphy’s comments were addressed.  The culvert is more than satisfactory and there is no 150 
detriment to functions and values and the higher value of the wetland near the Epping Mobil. 151 
 152 
Attorney Pasay reviewed the criteria for the shoreland conditional use permit.  Mr. Quigley spoke to the 153 
water quality and restoration of graded areas with natural seed mix.  Attorney Pasay noted no 154 
wastewater discharge on site other than domestic, with water and sewer as reported on page six, no 155 
hazardous materials stored on site, no damage to spawning grounds.  He referenced criteria #4 156 
compliance with setbacks and criteria #5 maintaining water quality or affect on recreational values.  Mr. 157 
Quigley added that there is no vegetation criteria. 158 
 159 
Mr. Koff noted concerns with discharge so close to Watson Brook feeding to Norris Brook.  Mr. Hamel 160 
described the treatment system and nitrogen removal.  He noted the catch basin is easy to maintain and 161 
requires inspection twice a year with a report sent to the Town annually.  Mr. Hamel described parking 162 
lot runoff filtration.  Mr. Quigley noted the stormwater treatment is a big part of not having negative 163 
impacts. 164 
 165 
Mr. Koff noted the Commission has the option to not object, recommend approval with conditions or 166 
recommend denial and stated he would motion to deny because there is an alternate design that is less 167 
impactful.  Attorney Pasay noted the shoreland conditional use permit criteria does not have that 168 
analysis under the regulations.  Mr. Koff noted his concerns are with impact to surface water quality 169 
directly above Watson Brook for a structure that parallels Watson Brook.  25,600 SF of shoreland would 170 
be detrimentally impacted and within the 100’ buffer for the stormwater structure and grading.  The 171 
parking lot within the 150’ buffer and does not know why this configuration was chosen. 172 
 173 



5 
 

Mr. Koff motioned to recommend to the Planning Board that they deny the shoreland conditional use 174 
permit due to the extent of impact to the buffer and potential water quality and wildlife issues that 175 
could come from that.  Mr. Campbell seconded the motion.  A vote was taken, all were in favor, the 176 
motion passed 4-0-0. 177 
 178 
Mr. Koff noted the wetlands conditional use permit seemed like the most feasible access. 179 
 180 
Mr. Koff motioned to approved the wetlands conditional use permit.   181 
 182 
Mr. Campbell recommended conditions:  native seed mix and recommended the open box culvert with 183 
open bottom design instead of the 36” culvert. 184 
 185 
Mr. Campbell seconded the motion.  A vote was taken, all were in favor, the motion passed 4-0-0. 186 
 187 
Mr. Koff noted a memo would be drafted to the Planning Board with the Commission’s 188 
recommendations. 189 
 190 
Mr. Short returned as a voting member. 191 
 192 
3.  Committee Reports 193 
 194 
a.  Property Management 195 
 196 
Ms. Murphy reported a call from the Davis that they are mowing Raynes using the modified protocol.  197 
David O’Hearn asked about brush hogging the field edge at a cost of $200. 198 
 199 
Mr. Short motioned to approve the $200 expenditure to have David O’Hearn do the brush cutting at 200 
Raynes.  Mr. Koff seconded the motion.  A vote was taken, all were in favor, the motion passed 5-0-0. 201 
 202 
b.  Trails 203 
 204 

i. Update to Event Permit – (inc. Police, Fire & DPW sign-off before CC review) 205 
 206 

Ms. Murphy provided an update to the event permit for this weekend’s trail race. 207 
 208 

ii. Jolly Rand Trail Sign Replacement (expenditure request) 209 
 210 

Mr. Short reported the trail signs are worn out.  Ms. Murphy noted she did not have a 211 
quote but expected the replacement cost to be under $200. 212 
 213 
Mr. Short motioned to expend up to $200 to replace the Jolly Rand trail signs at both 214 
ends.  Mr. Campbell seconded the motion.  A vote was taken, all were in favor, the 215 
motion passed 5-0-0. 216 
 217 



6 
 

Ms. Murphy indicated a family reached out wanting to volunteer.  The Commission recommended help 218 
with unclogging the drainage ditches or cutting small brush back. 219 
 220 
c.  Outreach Events 221 
 222 
 i.  Alewife Festival Debrief 223 
 224 

Mr. Koff reported the Alewife Festival went well and everyone did a good job.  The groundwater 225 
migration model was filmed and very popular.  Ms. Murphy noted no attendance at the film 226 
festival or kayak event.  Mr. Welch recommended spreading out over multiple weekends.  There 227 
used to be a race down river and there could be a kid’s race on a smaller scale.  Ms. Murphy 228 
noted TEAMS invited them to combine with their event the following weekend.  Mr. Koff noted 229 
he liked the stand-alone event and Mr. Short noted it was pretty well attended and the full 230 
committee could get together and have a discussion. 231 
 232 
iii. Geocaching Event Planning – TBD 233 

 234 
Mr. Welch described the Commerce Way circle and three caches in a mile loop and possibilities 235 
for placement by Fort Rock.  Ms. Murphy described the July 16th flyer and recommended 236 
potential prizes or a passport program and posting on social media. 237 
 238 

4.  Approval of Minutes: 239 
 240 
 i.    May 10, 2022 Meeting 241 
 242 

Mr. Koff motioned to approve the May 10, 2022 meeting minutes. Mr. Short seconded the 243 
motion.  A vote was taken, all were in favor, the motion passed unanimously 5-0-0. 244 

 245 
5.  Correspondence 246 
 247 
Ms. Murphy noted an upcoming workshop on gravestone restoration which might be helpful with 248 
Raynes Wiggins.  It is June 26th from 4-6 PM in Kensington. 249 
 250 
6.  Other Business 251 
 252 
7.  Next Meeting:  Date Scheduled (7/12/22), Submission Deadline (7/1/22) 253 
 254 
Adjournment 255 
 256 
MOTION:   Mr. Koff moved to adjourn the meeting at 9:31 PM seconded by Mr. Short.  A vote was 257 
taken, all were in favor, the motion passed unanimously. 258 
 259 
  260 



7 
 

Respectfully submitted, 261 
 262 
Daniel Hoijer, Recording Secretary 263 
Via Exeter TV 264 
 265 
This meeting was also presented virtually Zoom ID 829 3937 4046 266 



Join the Conservation Commission for

GEOCACHING 101
July 16th 9:00 - 10:00 AM

Henderson Swasey Town Forest
Meet at the end of Commerce Way

 
Learn the basics of

geocaching, then put your
new skills to the test in

this FREE, family 
friendly event.

 
Download the app at

Geochaching.com
 

Hike Distance: 0.75 mi
 

Exeter NH 
Conservation Commission



The State of New Hampshire 

Department of Environmental Services 
 

Robert R. Scott, Commissioner 
 

www.des.nh.gov 
29 Hazen Drive • PO Box 95 • Concord, NH 03302-0095 

(603) 271-3503 • TDD Access: Relay NH 1-800-735-2964 
 

 
July 5, 2022 
 
Exeter Rose Farm, LLC 

Attn: Mr. Todd Baker 

953 Islington Street, #23D 

Portsmouth, New Hampshire  03801 

(sent via email to: todd@bakerprop.com) 

 

Re:  Exeter Rose Farm       Permit: AoT-2188 

 Oak Street Extension and Forest Street 

        Tax Map 54, Lot 5, Exeter, NH 
 
Dear Mr. Baker: 
 

Based upon the plans and application, approved on July 5, 2022, we are hereby issuing RSA 485-A:17 

Alteration of Terrain Permit AoT-2188. The permit is subject to the following conditions: 

PROJECT SPECIFIC CONDITIONS: 

1. The plans titled Subdivision Plans, An Open Space Development, “Exeter Rose Farm” by TF Moran, last 
revised June 21, 2022, and supporting documentation in the file are a part of this approval. The project must 
be constructed as shown on the approved plans. 

2. This permit expires on July 5, 2027.  No earth moving activities shall occur on the project after this 
expiration date unless the permit has been extended by the Department.  If an extension is required, the 
request must be received by the department before the permit expires.  The Amendment Request form is 
available at: https://www.des.nh.gov/land/land-development. 

3. The project is to be phased as shown on Sheet C-72 of the plans. Each phase shall be stabilized pursuant to 
Env-Wq 1505.04 before disturbance of subsequent phases. 

4. The Permittee shall comply with all recommendations by the New Hampshire Fish and Game Department 
related to state or federally listed threatened or endangered species that are incorporated into the project plans, 
and as stipulated within New Hampshire Fish and Game (NHFG) Alteration of Terrain Permit Conditions for 
Threatened and Endangered Species on Sheet C-52C of the approved project plans. 

5. A parcel described on the Overall Open Space Subdivision Plan (Sheet C-04C) as Recreation Area 1, 
Conservation Land (6.31 acres) shall be deeded to the Town of Exeter as conservation land with provisions as 
described in the warranty deed received by the Department on June 23, 2022.  This permit is not valid and 
effective until the warranty deed is recorded with the Rockingham County Registry of Deeds.  Prior to starting 
construction activities, a copy of the recorded warranty deed shall be submitted to the Department. 

6. Restrictive covenants as described in Declaration of Restrictions For Exeter Rose Farm Subdivision, 
Exeter, New Hampshire, and as described in Declaration of Covenants, Easements, and Restrictions of Exeter 
Rose Farm Subdivision – An Open Space Development And Exeter Rose Farm Subdivision Homeowners 
Association (collectively “Documents”), as both documents received by the Department on June 23, 2022, 
shall be recorded with the Rockingham County Registry of Deeds by the permittee.  This permit is not valid 
and effective until the Documents are recorded.  Prior to starting construction activities, the permittee shall 
provide a copy of the recorded Documents to the Department.  

https://www.des.nh.gov/land/land-development


Alteration of Terrain Permit: AoT-2188 

Exeter Rose Farm        

Oak Street Extension and Forest Street 

Tax Map 54, Lot 5, Exeter, NH 

Page 2 of 3 

 

7. In accordance with Env-Wq 1503.21 (c)(1), a written notice signed by the permit holder and a qualified 
engineer shall be submitted to DES stating that the project was completed in accordance with the approved 
plans and specifications. If deviations were made, the permit holder shall review the requirements in Env-Wq 
1503.21(c)(2) and submit revised plans or an application to amend the permit as necessary.  

 
8. A qualified engineer shall submit stamped reports of their observations of the installations of the 

porous pavement and gravel wetland systems, with representative photos, within 7 days of each 
system’s completed construction. The reports shall be submitted to Ridgely.Mauck@des.nh.gov, and 
shall describe, at a minimum, whether the systems are being constructed in accordance with the 
approved plans, identify any deviation from the approved plans or any other noted deficiencies, and 
specifically include: 

a. For construction of the gravel wetlands: observations during installation of all 
impermeable liners, placement of underdrains, stone courses and outlet structures. 

b. For construction of the porous pavement: observations during placement of the filter 
course and asphalt courses, results of infiltration testing of the filter course, and 
documentation of satisfactory fulfillment of quality control and quality assurance 
requirements as detailed on design plan sheet C-66. 

9. The permittee, its heirs, successors and assigns shall have the responsibility to inspect, maintain and repair 
the stormwater BMPs, pursuant to Env-Wq 1507.07 and Env-Wq 1503.24 for as long as the stormwater 
practices are reasonably expected to be used.  Successors include the Exeter Rose Farm Subdivision 
Homeowners Association and individual lot owners in the Exeter Rose Farm Development. 

 

GENERAL CONDITIONS: 

1. Activities shall not cause or contribute to any violations of the surface water quality standards established in 
Administrative Rule Env-Wq 1700. 

2. You must submit revised plans for permit amendment prior to any changes in construction details or 
sequences. You must notify the Department in writing within ten days of a change in ownership. 

3. You must notify the Department in writing prior to the start of construction and upon completion of 
construction. Forms can be submitted electronically at: https://www.des.nh.gov/land/land-development .  
Paper forms are available at the referenced web address.  

4. This permit does not relieve the applicant from the obligation to obtain other local, state or federal permits 
that may be required (e.g., from US EPA, US Army Corps of Engineers, etc.). Projects disturbing over 1 acre 
may require a federal stormwater permit from EPA.  Information regarding this permitting process can be 
obtained at: https://www.epa.gov/npdes/epas-2017-construction-general-permit-cgp-and-related-documents 

5. In accordance with Env-Wq 1503.21 (c)(1), a written notice signed by the permit holder and a qualified 

engineer shall be submitted to DES stating that the project was completed in accordance with the approved 

plans and specifications. If deviations were made, the permit holder shall review the requirements in Env-Wq 

1503.21(c)(2) and submit revised plans or an application to amend the permit as necessary. 

6. No activity shall occur until a Wetlands Permit is obtained from the Department. Issuance of this permit 

does not obligate the Department to approve a Wetlands Permit for this project. 

7. This project has been screened for potential impact to known occurrences of protected species and 

exemplary natural communities in the immediate area. Since many areas have never been surveyed, or have 

not been surveyed in detail, unidentified sensitive species or communities may be present. This permit does 

mailto:Ridgely.Mauck@des.nh.gov
https://www.des.nh.gov/land/land-development
https://www.epa.gov/npdes/epas-2017-construction-general-permit-cgp-and-related-documents


Alteration of Terrain Permit: AoT-2188 

Exeter Rose Farm        

Oak Street Extension and Forest Street 

Tax Map 54, Lot 5, Exeter, NH 

Page 3 of 3 

 

not absolve the permittee from due diligence regarding state, local or federal laws regarding such communities 

or species. This permit does not authorize in any way the take of threatened or endangered species, as defined 

by RSA 212-A:2, or of any protected species or exemplary natural communities, as defined in RSA 217-A:3. 

 

Sincerely, 

 
Ridgely Mauck, P.E. 

Alteration of Terrain Bureau 
 
 

 

 

cc: Exeter Planning Board 

  

 

ec: TF Moran  

 Exeter-Squamscott River Local Advisory Committee (Theresa Walker theresawalker@comcast.net)  

Melissa Winters, NH Fish & Game Department 

 

mailto:theresawalker@comcast.net

	PB #22-9  Glerups, Inc.  SPR & CUP App. & supporting docs.pdf
	4839.01-CoverLetter
	4839.03-APP-CUP
	Town of Exeter
	Planning Board Application
	for


	4839.04-LOA-Signed
	4839.05-USGS
	4839.06-Aerial-8.5x11
	4839.07-TaxMap

	PB #22-9  Glerups, Inc.  PlanSet  05-31-22.pdf
	4839-DS Cover (1)
	HC-EC51-REV-SV-1
	HC-EC51-REV-SV-2
	4839-SITE Site (1)
	4839-SITE Grading (1)
	4839-SITE Erosion (1)
	4839-SITE CUP (1)
	4839-SITE Utilty (1)
	4839-SITE Lighting (1)
	4839-DS C-7 (1)
	4839-DS C-8 (1)
	4839-DS C-9 (1)
	4839-DS C-10 (1)
	4839-DS C-11 (1)
	4839-DS C-12 (1)
	4839-DS C-13 (1)
	4839-DS C-14 (1)
	2022-05-26 Altus Glerups Landscape Plan 1

	CUP Wetland Report.pdf
	Wetland Delineation
	Function &Value Assessment
	RelaTION to the proposed development

	ADP507D.tmp
	Date:  June 22, 2022

	2022_Ray Farm_BuildingD_Relocation_MemotoPB.pdf
	Date:  June 15, 2022

	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	July Meeting Memo.pdf
	Date:  July 8th, 2022




